A NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, June 5, 2024 6:00 PM.,

- MGSD BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,
= e 1790 HWY. 395, MINDEN, NV
C Wastewater Treatment for a Healthy Community and Environment

“Caring for the public health and safety by reliably collecting, treating, and disposing of sewage and
wastewater through efficient, cost-effective, and eco-friendly means.”

~MGSD
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
e Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.

e Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

3. District Manager’s Report - For Possible Action
e Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various projects.

e  Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to plant repairs, sewer
line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety.

4. Chairman’s Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

e Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item
NOTE: No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken,

5. Claims Review and Approval - For Possible Action
e Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for April 2024

6. Minutes Approval - For Possible Action

e Approval of Minutes from the May 7", 2024 Regular Board Meeting and May 29", 2024 Final Budget Board
Hearing.

7. HDR Concrete Rehabilitation Project — For Possible Action
e Discussion regarding the Concrete Rehabilitation Project.

8. Warren Reed Plant Insurance - For Possible Action
¢ MGSD Plant Insurance Package through Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool for FY 2024-2025.

9. Attorney-Client Conference — For Possible Action
e Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staftf and Board of Trustees

+  Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and adjoumn to a closed session
for the purpose of having an attorney-client discussion regarding potential or existing litigation, pursuant to NRS
241.015(3Xb)(2). No action will be taken on an item discussed during a closed session.

1780 Hwy. 395 « Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
June 5, 2024, 6:00 pm
Page 2

10. Engineer’s Report — For Possible Action

e Action ltems may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line rehabilitation, line
cleaning, and progress of various projects.

11. Controller’s Report — For Possible Action
*  Action Items may include financial items that arose after agenda posting and requiring immediate action or
response by the Board.

12. Administrative Report by Staff - For Possible Action
e Action Items may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the Board.

13. Board Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

e Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda item (No action
may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically
included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

14. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

e Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

9. ADJOURNMENT

e The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order, to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and remove
an item frem the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda.

e Copies of supporting material are available online at www.mgsdistricl.org or can be requested from the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
Office located at 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden, NV 89423, by calling Haley Mosegard or Jessica Kneefel at (775) 782-3546, or by email at
mgsdstalfigmail com or at halgviimesdistricl.ore or at jessicaimgsdistricl.org.

e Any agenda item represented by an attorney must give written notice to the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District at least fifteen days prior to
the meeting.

¢ All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to NRS 241.035.

¢ NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate physically handicapped persons
desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at (775) 782-3546 in advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be
conveniently made.

¢  This meeting notice is posted at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District; Douglas County Historic Courthouse
Building: Gardnerville Post Office; Minden Post Office; and at hitps://notice.ny.gov

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL: 06/06/2024

MGSD

1780 Hwy. 395 * Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax



z 10 | abed

$ $ | LG'EBYLEE'E $ | 8¥'CL8'808'C $ | €6'908°€96'C $ | 22°SE0'V0S'E $ | L¥'vevesee $ | L2'Z9E°LL8T $ [ 18°Z¥9'SE6C $ | L6'vLY'SC0'8 $ | ¥8°2CYy'865°C $ | £8'80€'G6SC $ UiUo Jo Aep ise| eduejeg [B1OL | ZE
£
(00°000°05+°9) $ (00°000°05 1) $ [(00°000°052) $ [(00°000°0S}) $ [(00°000°0S+) $ (00000705 1) $ [(00°000°0G1) $ (000007051 °S) $ [(00°000°051) $ [(00°000°0G 1) $ (esea10a() $1UNOIDY JBYIQ O} JajsuelL| €
00°000°000°G $ SIUNOJJY JBYIQ W0l sidysuel] | 62
- $ - $ sasuadx3 paniody |8z
(01'986'52) $ (r1°zs9'el) $ [(96°ceczt) $ (eseasoaq)/eseasou] swied pledaid|Lg
214
6€'8VC'€TL'E $ $ $ | Te°L6G'TSE $ | oL'0€C'eLS $ | 9L'L¥6'v06 $ | z8'8zZL'LLL $ | T9€629LL $ | 9V'8L89LL $ | S0'€88'69L $ | ¥€'921'559 $ | LOOVO'SYL $ | 6£7821°259 $ sasuadx3 |ejoL | Se
8G°0€9°EVL $ SL'€0E'8 $ | LseeL'el $ | oLsveoL $ | LooLv'Le $ | 00°06v°0L $ | ev'8SP'S $ | G2'988°L $ | €6'L0€'SL $ [ 00°LLY'9E $ | 00'558'8 $ $984 |euOISsSdj0.id | ¥T
£€'82L'8S $ Lv6cL'ie $ - $ | 26°865°LE $ sasuadx3 pajejoy-|loihed | €z
9¥'¢8S°L9T $ 8L°6€6°SC $ | viasr'ee $ | e5ve9'ee $ | S6'6L89€ $ | 6L°9€0°LC $ | L628LLT $ | 6L/95€'8C $ | 66'956°61 $ | €0'L8Y'GE $ | €5'899°'G $ dAjRASIUIWPY B [BJSUSD) | 2T
L8ELOLL $ 26'€€9'GE $|9gLI8Y $ | 8eL69'9L $ | sv'L00'8 $ | 6¥'L¥S $ | €0'L6L $ | 68°L0S'L $ | LEVLOL $ | Loezo’L $ | LLeLe $ sesuadx3 Juan|y3/I0AIesay | 1.2
86'8GZ'VE $ 00°L22'SL $ | 6v°969°L $ | 98'v6L $ | viL6L'e $ | 066YVL L $ | GLTLE'L $ | 127905t $ | GE'E9L $ | 00cve $ | 88 VLLL $ sesuadx3 qe7|0g
Sy'0EL'8L $ TY'09e'e $ | 896L¥'C $|ozLLe $ | e6ve’t $ | 26226 $ [ 11180 $ | vL'90€"L $ | 06°Z6€"L $ | Loess't $ | 8v'9e6'C $ sesuadx3 suonds|0d |61
29°€L2'265 $ SYZELY9 $ | 65°650°LE $ | ¥8'6LE99 $ | evezioL $ | 20'S66'69 $ | 92°185°0S $ | G0°020°8S $ | ¥9TLE'YS $ | 06'8LLL9 $ | v¥'0S6'LY $ sesuadx3 ueld| gl
05°099°£€£5°C $ - $ | 6L°6L9'V8Y $ | SceveosL $ | 057CSL'E $ | 057¢5L9 $ | L6'V9V'S6 $ | ozoeL'ee $ | 0Z¥8L°L9S $ | 00GYL'E $ | GL'696°€9S $ sesuadx3 [ended| L]
O pled ysed 9t
St
6L°925'€G8'E $ $ $ | L¥'809°'GeS $ | 1L'G62'89L $ | 0€'€91'80C $ | LG'6EL'BVT $ | 88°'GSE'LEY $ | 98'L65°80C $ | S6°0S0°0€Z $ | Ly'8slceet $ | YO'VLL'86T $ | 99°Z8€'T0E $ s1djeday yseQ [ejoL | vl
00'5v9° $ 00GL9 $ 00°0S€ $ 00°089°t $ (esealda)/asealou| awodu| dSIN €
- $ panuddy (aseasdaq)/esealdu| abiey) sdueuld| gL
ve8LLL $ LV'E8 S| Lyes S| Lves $ | 69'602 $ | 69602 $ | 69°60C $ | 69°602 $ | 69°602 $ | 69'602 $ | 69°60C $ JuBWBSINqUISY SUl YIESH | L.
8E'6L9'LEL'L $ OL'6LLLYT $ 82°096'688 $ - $ - $ amyo|ot
ST I8yl $ 000156 $ | 00°0¥S°L $ GZLEV'E $ Juswasinquiay ybnoiy-ssed|6
Sy'8Y1'0SS $ SZ'¥98°0€ $ | S¥'Sv8'69 S| L8€29LL $ | €8'¥90°9¥ $ | ov'sEL's $ | €579168L $ [ Lioree $ | 1eLeveLL $ | L8'€S€'9C $ [ L5121 $ WaI0|oA PY |8
0z9leeLh $ T9'12T L $|zoteTL $|zoteTt $|zoteTtL $ [ 29l AT $ 2oLzt $ 2oLzt $ [ z9teeLt $ [ zoteeLL $ (1400s) xeL pajepijosuod| L
00°0v¥'8 $ 00725t $ 00916C $ - $ | 00°000°L $ S99 UoNexauuy/sead abeaidy |9
00°0¥C€LS $ 00°06L€9 $ | 00°0z¥'S $ [ 000097201 $ | 00°066'09 $ | 00008 $ [ 00°009°9C $ | 00°009°20+ $ [ 000v0°LLL $ | 00°00+°0€ $ soa4 Aipeded|g
00°0L5°0€ $ 00'S61LC $ | 00°09€ $ | 00'00¥'Y $ | 00SLLY $ | 0062 $ [ 00'G26°L $ [ 00°005'S $ [ 000v6'8 $ | 00002 $ $854 UONOAUUOD [
LT8YY'T8Y'L $ LO'6EVESY $ | LL'SsyS'0T S| vevsreLt $ | €v'602°0L $ | 10'SLY'S6 $ | 20GLS VL $ | €5°€66°LGL $| 1€ty $ | 98'80¥'vEL $ | eeveo’ise $ ssaqiesn|e
sidieoay ysed |z
8Y'C/8°808'C $ | €6'908°€96°C $ | 6£°685°0LS'E $ | Lv'vevese'e $ | 1TToe’L18T $ | 18Tv9'5€6'C $ [ 16vLv'G20'8 $ [ v8'Zvr'86ST $ | £8'80€'S65C $ ] 96'88€°L56'C $ Uiuow Jo Kepis| adueleg| L
JUNO2JY |BISuUdn)
le1o ung Ren 1dy Ten ge4 uer i 29Q i AON i 100 i das Bny Inc

$20Z ‘0¢ 1Mdy Buipu3 syluop us] a3 Jo4

INIWILVIS AHVINWNNS LNNODJVY

ITTAYINAHVYO-NIANIN




Z 10 z ebegq

$ 2LLYL'906'6 $ 68'0LPLLY'E $ 9L'CSLVIV'6E  $ 62'961'066'6 $ 82'980°9SL°6 $ 0S°L26'v62°6 $ 98PVLLLBEG $ L9688'SEV'6 $ 90°698'0L6'8 $ LTLLY'LE6'8 SLINNODJV 11V HSVO V10l 2L
$ | 00°00S $ | 00°00S $ | 00°00S $ | 00°00S $ [ 00°00S $ [ 00°00S $ | 00°00S $ | 00°00S $ | 00005 $ [ 00°00S Yo Jo Aep 1se eduejeg WM
- Sjuswasinquiay | 69
- soasuadx3[g9
00°00S $ [ 00005 $ [ 00005 $ [ 00005 $ [ 00’005 $ | 00°00S $ | 00°00S $ | 00°00S $ | 00'005 $ | 00°005 UIUOW JO 1S| @dueleq| L9
yse) Aned 99
$ | L8'ES8'CYL'S $ | 86'0vb'22L'S $ | 9G'€SS'LOL'S $ | 18'9¥b'180°S $ | 88'851'090°S $ | SL'Y0S'6€0°'S $ | 89'006'8L0°S $ - Yo Jo Aep jse eouejed| 9
SJUNOJJY JaYlQ 01 Jajsuel] [€9
(6£°598) $ [(ze'598) $ [(r1°ees$) (0z'€£8%) (60°€€89%) (ve9eL) $ S804 pung JUBWISAAU|| 29
SL'028'LYL 89'8/Z°1C $|vLesLie $ | 68'6€6°0C sleriesiic $ [zzi8Lile $ [ 1roveLe $ | 89°006°81 $ SJUSWISaAU| UO paues| 19
86°0V¥'2CL'S $ | 95°€SS'LOL'S $ | 18'9PV'180'S $ | 88'851'090'S $ | SL'¥0S'6€0°S $ | 89°006'810°S $ | 00°000°000's $ - $ - $ - Uuol jo 18| sduejeg | 09
sjusunsaAul HIIW 6
$ | vI'v¥e'es $ | 06'8€8'88 $ | ZL'L9v's8 $ | L1'190'88 $ | 65729928 $ | 29'00€'L8 $ | ¥L0g6'98 $ | vI'¥8S'98 $ | 91'8€2'98 $ | S€L06'8 YuoW jo Aep ise soueled /g
SJUNOJJY JaYlQ 01 Jajsuel] [9G
19299 yZ S0 $[8LLLE $ [ Looov $ [ zge6e $ [ £6'99€ $ | 88'69€ $ [ 09°9v€ $ | 86'GvE $ | 1870e€ $ | z8'sze paules 1saia1U] | GG
- SIUNO2JY J18YIQ WOl Jojsuel] [ g
06'8€8'88 $ | ZL'19v'88 $ | L1'190'88 $ | 65°299°L8 $ | z900€’L8 $ | vL0g6'98 $ | vI'¥8S'98 $ | ok'8ez'os $ | se",06's8 $ | €5°185'8 UIUoN jo 18| dduejeg | €S
pelouIsey puog VHYV 2s
$ | 9z'ess HLE'L $ | L1'18L'S9T'} $ | v9'201'092'L $ | 16'002'€ST'L $ | £L£7110'982"L $ | 98829082’} $ | cTeoz'siet $ | €S5°€6¥'LST') $ | Le'evizET'9 $ | €£72€S'802'9 YuoW jo Aep ise aoueled[0g
(00°000°000°G) $ SJUN0DDY JaYI0 O} 19JSUBIL | 6
(€9'991°LLS) (1£°€85°8€9) (ze'€85°8€9) WawAed vyuv|8Y
18°962'5Z1 60'LLL'S $ | €98LE°S $|eLozL $ | sveLL’s $ [ 16728€S $ | ¥9'ser's $ | 69°60L°L) $ | zzvr0'se $ [ 86'916°€C $ | L5€69°€C pauies 1salalu| | Lp
mr__v_owr_U wouy Jejsuel] | 9y
LI'18L°69T"L $ | v9'cot'09Z'L $ | 16002°€ST' $ | LL7110'98C"} $ | 98'829'08Z°L $ | zz'eoz'sLe’t $ | eq'e6¥'LSTL $ | 1E'6VP'TET'9 $ | €€72€5"802'9 $ | 80°'zzr'eze'y UIUOW jo 18| ddueleg | G
uno%dy 100d dIDT ¥ |
$ | 88'€ELL'OL $ | 98°LL6'0EL $ | 16°L20'0S $ | ve'es6'29 $ | Ls'eT0'6e $ | 90°'1€9'69 $ | 1Les'oL $ | 60°L€8'S9 $ | 5L'8¢T'es $ | cLe9l'Ly Yiuo jo Aep ise aauejeg| Ly
(75609551 $) (S5°€6€°0129) (LL'152°6919) (€v'cL9'6V1S) (v1°9L179219) (80°0€L°0819) (1Z'1€0°1519) (9v'L8E°GV1S) (Szv6Y°LELS) (S1°6207v1$) (05°€L8°L119) sosuadx3 [[01ked [ 0F
- - 6€
TS16L°L LOOEL $ [ zz'10z $ | zLs01 $ | 18v0L $ | 65Tt $ | 98'vzl $ [ 8L18 $ | 6526 $ | 8166 $ |oLzeL 15e191U]| 8
00°000°05 "+ 00°000°0G $ | 00°000°052 $ | 00000705+ $ | 00000705+ $ | 00°000°051 $ | 00°000°0S+ $ [ 00°000°0S+ $ [ 00°000°0S+ $ | 00°000°0S 1 $ Buidayd wouy sojsuel] [ L€
9E°LL6°0EL $ | 16,2005 $ | 29656 $ | LG€20'6E $ | 90°'1€9°'69 $ | 1r'LesoL $ | 60°£€8°S9 $ | sL8eT’ES $ [zL89LLYy $ | 29616'881 UIUO JO 1S| ddouefeqd| 9g
UN029Y ||01hed S€
le1o ung Ren i 1dy e ge4 uer i 29Q i AON 100 das Bny Inc

$20Z ‘0¢ 1Mdy Buipu3 syluop us] a3 Jo4

LINIWILVLS AHVYINNNS LNNOJJV

ITTAYINAHVYO-NIANIN




%6V LL %LS'82 LE£'862'66E'E$ 00°L9L'SSL'YS £9°898°GSE'LS
%000 %0000l  LE0$ 00°L9L°LLS €9'99L°LLS
%000 %000 (56°0£¥°LLS) G6'0Er'LLS
%00°0 %00°0 (05'285°Ze$) 05'£85'2E$
%16°G6 %60°Y GZ'€L9'6GES 00°000°GLES GL'9ZEGLS
%00°00L %000 00°000°'0¥Z$ 00°000°0¥Z$ 00°0%

%¥8°¥9 %91 GE L¥208°LLS 00°000°0Z1% 65°L61'TVS
%EE "8G %L LY 6S'CEE'8CLS 00°000'022$ L' L99'L6$
%0000l %000 00°000'€2$ 00°000°'€2$ 00°0%

%9L°0L %2 62 0Z'E€LL'8L9'ZS  00°000'00L'€c$  08'988°L8O‘LS
%000 %000 (00'509'c$) 00°509'c$
$Z0Z 18951 ¥Z0Z [edSId  9DUBLEBA ¥20Z 202 1easid
%1ebpng 9, uads ¢ 196png 1ebpng fenoy
Buuewsy  18bpng Buiueiway adlA

¥2Z0Z ‘0¢ udy ‘Aepsan) Buipu3 syiuop ua] sy o4

196png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadx3

1O141SId NOILYLINVYS ITTAYINGHVO-NIANIW

V10l

WBWSSINQWIDY VYHHY
weswdinbg senduionEu0

sseooy Jieday Aousbiatwig soyesig
soe|dayjoNay |#1UD elsld
ledeynoadsu) e1asou0g | 1218861Q

geyay 81910uo0) Z B L Jayue|D

swaoe|day Jsjog

¥oniy esewe)

geysy WalsAS uoos|joD
uonippy ssald }°g
SASNIdIX3 TVLIdVD

dsoOn



%8L 9L %CTEB VI 6EV'LIEES 00°8SY'LLOCS 9L°8LO'VI9'LS
%GC'6l %S4 08 62°026'8L$ 00'6EV'ELLS LL'81G'PZ9%
%EC’SL %LL V8 S6'8LS'88LE 00'61L0'8EZ'LS S0'00S'6¥0°L$
P20Z IB3SId P20 [easld  ddouelep 14174 $202Z |edsld

% 1ebpng 9 Juadg $ 10bpng 196png jenjoy
Buuiewsy  w@bpng Buiueiway alA

13141S1a NOILVLINVS ITUAYINCHVYO-NIANIW

$20Z ‘0¢ |udy ‘Aepsen Buipuz syuop us | a3 Jo
19b6png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadxy

TI0UAVd TV1OL

siysuag aakojdw3 B sexe] |joihed

salees

TI0YAVd



%PEBL %99°L8 BE'9L6'TELY 000S2'STL$ TI'ELZ'C6SS
(%08'92) %0892l (296.9'C$) 00°000°0L$ Z9'6L9'TLS
%VLZT  %ITLL  ¥E'EE0'VS 00°000'81$ 90°906'€1L$
(%ELLS)  %eL'LSL  (ev'eze'es) 00°005'9$ 61'€28'6$
%0000 %000 00°000'G$ 00°000'G$

%ZY'EE %85'99  ST'TG6'90L$  00°000°0ZE€$ SLIPO'ELTS
%bL'8 %9Z'L6  0L660'LL$  00'0SL'G6L$ 0£°059°8L1$
(%S1°€) %SL'E0L  (¥S'688'vs) 00°000°G51L$ vG'G88'6GL$
%9 LL %PS'82  YL'6LL'OLS  00'000°GL$ 98'08Z'v$

SISN3dX3 d ® O TVLOLSL

uoneonp3 y|

|eaoway abpnig €1

asuadx3 we|d 2o 2L

wawaleqy ounbsow L1

soueuaUIE @ siieday ()

sanln 6

(sjeoiwayn Buissanoid) seyddng weld g
Asges £

SASN3IdX3 LNVId 9

¥20¢ 182514 $20¢ 1edsid
% juadg

% 196png
Buluiewsy

186png

aouellep
¢ 19bpng

Bulueiway

10141813 NOILVLINYS ITIAHINGHVYO-NIANIN

¥z0z ZAAEEEE
1e6png [enjoy
alA

¥202 ‘0t Iudy 'Aepsan Buipu3 syuoly ua] syl Jog
196png |enuuy snsiaa sasuadx]

_AdSOW



%LL'LE %E8BL 55698F$  00°000°€TS S oEL'8LS S$S3ISNIdX3I NOILIOITTIO0D TVLIOL LE

(%L9°'¥9) %L9¥9L  (£9°9¥9%) 00°000°L$ L9°9V9'L$ asuadx3g weisAg uonos|joD 1BUYI0 02
(%5.°6) %S.'60L (2Z2LOLY) 00°000°LL$ FAATANVEAR S (sjond) asuadx3 oiny ® oL 61
%L9°EP %EE 95 99°950'c$ 00°000°L$ vEEV6'cs soueusjuiel ® sedey / AL /Buiues| - weisAg uonoeyi0D 8L
%62 88 %LLLL 8L°1£G'CS 00°000't'$ 2T 891% salddng - welsAg uonoe|ioD L1
SISN3IdX3 NOILDITI0D 91
$Z0Z 1B9S14 $Z0Z [ED9SI{  @dUBLIRA ¥zoZ $Z0Z [eosid
% 196png 9 uadg ¢ 18bpng 196png [enjoy
Buiewsy  196png Buiueiwsy alLA
dsOn
#20Z ‘0¢ Iudy ‘Aepsan ) Buipu3 syiuo ua | dyl o4
196png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadxy

1J141S1d NOILVLINYS ITIAHINGHVO-NIANIN



(%26'9L) %e69LL (85°856'F$) 00'00E'62$  8S'8ST'VES
(%LL'709)  %LL'vOL  {00°GZL'8L$) 00000 00°'GZH1Z$
%00°001 %000 00°00S$ 00°00G%
%00°001 %000 00'000'G$ 00°000'S$
%00°001 %000 00°008°L$ 00°008°L$
%S¥'6 %SS5"06 OCVEL'LS 00°000°CL$ 08'G98'01$
%09°L9 %0¥°2e TTeeL'YS 00°000°L$ 8L'£92'T$
$20Z 1eosld $20C [edsld aoueleA veoc ¥2o¢ |easid
o 196png 9, Wadg ¢ 196png 196png [enoy
Buuiewsy  19bpng Bulueiwey aLA

202 ‘0¢ |udy ‘Aepsen Bujpug sLpuoy ua ] ay) Jod
196png |enuuy snsiaa sasuadx3y

12191813 NOILVLINVS FTTHAYINGHVO-NIANIN

S3ISN3IdX3 9V11vLOL 62
Bunse| wsunesnald 82
sasuadxg qeq eyl /2

aoueuauIE B siieday qe 92

Bumiwied qeq gz
Bunse] ge #Z
salddng geq €2

SISN3dX3 gvie¢e

dsoOn



(%65'v2) %6SveZL (L8'€LO'PLS) 00°000°LS$ L8ELOLLS SISNIAXI LNINT443/4I0AYIY TVLOL EE

(%05°8%) %0g'8yL  (29°1L£'0T$) 00°000°Z1$ Z9'bLE'29% salnn - wewebeue weny3 ze

%6ECY %Z9°LS GL'LGE'9S 00°000'GL$ STArA L R aoueusiulel g slledey - Wwewebeuepy weny3 Le

SISNIdX3I LNINT443/410AYISTH 0€

¥20Z 1B9SId PZOT 1eIsld  ddUBLBA vzoT ¥20¢ |edsld
% 18bpng 9% Juedg ¢ 19bpng 1e6png |enjoy
Buumewsy  jsbpng Buiueiway alA
dsOowW
¥20z ‘0¢ Iudy 'Aepsan | Buipug syjuop us] syy 104
196png [enuuy snsiaa sasuadx]

12141S1d NOILVLINYS ITIAHINAHVYO-NIANIN



(%Le€2)  wicezl  (96698°'L$) 00°000'8$ 96'698'6%
%LV %EY'S6 AR TAAS 00°000'0S$ 98'SLLLYS
%0€"8E %0L’L9 98'v16'1$ 00°000'G$ ¥1°680'c$
%8Y'El %ZG 98 LO'LPE'LS 00°000°0+$ 6£°259'8$

(%99°6h)  %99°SvL  (96°818'9$) 00°000'GL$ 96'8v8'L2$

(%£6°0L)  %E€6'0LL  (00°L1S'8$) 00°000'Z}$ 00'L16°0Z$

(%ergll)  %zvslz  (Ly'zss'es) 00°000°c$ LY'TSS'9%
%ZIEL %8£°98 86'680°L$ 00°000'8% 20'0L6'9%
%10°6G %660 0S°09€'Z$ 00°000't$ 05'6£9°L$
%y 6 %9.°06 69'0L6$ 00°005'01$ L£'625'6%
¥Z0Z 183S1d $Z0Z [edSld  9dUBMeA ¥z0z ¥Z0zZ [eIsld

% 1ebpng 9 uadg $ 196png 1ebpng [enjoy
Buumewsy  196png Buiuenuay alA

welq Jod B 19ABIL P

SAJIAISS 2IBMIOS £F
uonealand g buisiieApy zZy
abeisod Ly

leuselu] g suoydajel OF
sabieyn yueqg 6¢

salddng Bulg wawslels g¢
saliddng usyonyp Bulues|y /¢
asuadxg uoneonpg/Buiuies] of

asuadxg g sanddng 20140 st

S3ASNIdX3 JAILVHLSININGY 2 TVHINID e

aAsOnW

$20Z ‘0¢ ludy ‘Aepsan) Buipu3 sLuo us| ay) o4
196png |enuuy snsJaa sasuadx3

1D141SId NOILVLINYS ITNAYINQHVO-NIANIN



%Y0'ZL  %96'.8 V¥S0£E9'9E$S 00 EBL'VOES 9¥'2Ss’L9T$ VRO IV101l LS

%GL'6 %S 06 LTTOV'LS 00°000°S+$ €LLEG'ELS (21empaeH) uawdinb3 8010 05
%L0'LE %E6'CY A4 a4 00°000CI$ 8L71LGS LS siiuiad 'p s994 Bulliy 6+
%lE6 %6906 95°CLES 00°000'¥$ vy L29'c$ asuadx3 uojensiuIWpPY JBYIO 8Y
%09°9¢ %07 'EL OL'ceL'8ES 00'€85'SPL$ 06'068'90L$ Buipuog ¥ soueinsu| (t
%LyeLl  (%Ly6l) 00°0£0'C$ 00°00L°LS (00°0€€$) asuadx3 uondvlioD H/Y o
%00°00L %000 00°00¥$ 00°00+$ sigeg peg Sy
¥20z¢ leasld $2Z0c edsid JouBLEA vzoz 20z |easid

9% 19bpng 9 Juadg ¢ 196png 1ebpng [enloy

bfuuiewsy  9bpng Bulueiway alA

“ason

20T '0€ My ‘Aepsen Buipul syuoW us ey Jod
126png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadx3

101418130 NOILVLINVS ITIAHINAHVO-NIANIN



%09'LE %0V'89 TP'69£'99% 00000°0L2$ 8BS O0EIEVLS
%6¥ 1 %1LS5°S8 POSYEYS 00°000°0€% 9¢'v59'GZ$
%EELL %L9°C8 G0'861'G$ 00°000°0€$ G6°L08'YCS
%68°'LE %1189 GZ¥L0'GES 00°000°0L1$ GL'GTE'PLS
%8E VS %C9°SY 8Y'LSL LTS 00°000°07$ ZS'8rZ'8LS
¥20Z 1edsld $Z0Z |edsly  @douelep vzoe 202 |edsid
%186png % Juadg $ 196png 1ebpng jenoy
fuwewsy 196png Buiueiway alA

20z '0¢ Iudy ‘Aepsen ) Buipu3l syjuow us] ey Jo4
196png |enuuy sNsIaA sasusdx]

1O141S1d NOILVLINVS ITIAHINAHVYO-NIONIN

$334 TVNOISSI410dd TV101 LS

upny % Bununoooy 9g
SODIAIRG |BUOISSB0Id YoBL/1| GS
Buuasuibuz 5

[ebe ¢g

$334 TYNOISS3I10Ud 25



E 3o | abeg

65169 $ SJUBUAUIBI SIAIY3A FuRuBUIEN 1 Saieday DLO-00905 WAPZOLYO 9E9S LNIYIN 31DIH3A ALNNOD SYI9N0a v20Z/LLIY) £t
98'riE $ spiosog Jeaciay abprys 0L0-0080% cepLLe F13:5) HONYH ATLN3S ¥202/LLIY [43
96°LSE $ spijosolg Jerowidy #BpnyS 0L0-0080S BYELLZ SE9S HONVY A1LN3E v20Z/LLIY LE
889ZP'T $ P3nuL 0874 RuIpyBiRLd WiRY sueusluep g sieday 0L0-00905 S6LPEOLIZVY PEIS SIAIUB HINIL ANIOIBA ¥20z/0L/Y (1}
66'LY $ aueUAEW pue saeday adueusiulei g sueday 010-00905 HFDE9L00L 600-¥Z/0L/F-143 uejg upai Aiddns sonael | ¥202/0L/%) 62
00°08€ $ YQVIS 8dueuaiuiely pue sieday soveuajule g saeday 0L0-00905 NI-EBE2ZBO0]  800-#2/0L/¥-143 "IN 'SIOUINGD 0531 ¥202/0L/7 82z
00°0EE $ ¥QWDIS ueulen pue sieday| adueusuie 1g sileday 0L0-00905 NI0902800|  800-vZ/01/v-143 “INI'SI0¥ANQD 0531 P20Z/0L/P i
00'zy $ sisfieuy e Bunsay gel 0L0-00FZS PELELENY £E95 NI S8V TWDILATYNY 31¥1S ¥3ANS ¥20Z/0L/ 92
o0'zy $ sisfjeuy gen Bunsa) geq 0LO-00¥2ZS 0062LENY £E95 “DNI 'S8V IWILLATYNY 31VLS ¥IATIS ¥202/0L/7) 52
527196 $ MIAAY UL BISIA AJUOW Buusauibug 0LO-00Z1LL LSE0-bE]  LO0-PZ/OL/P-193 “INI'SL43ONOD 32UN0SY ¥202/01/7) ]
05'Z5€') $ msindy ue|d yauey eunbaa Buuaauibuz 0LO-00ZLL 0SE0-v2{  L00-¥2/0L/p-143 "DNY ‘SLdIINOD IDUNOSIY ¥202/0L/F £2
05'189 $ Buiddery waishs ssurusluey 19 sieday 0LO-00PLS 6rE0-p2Z 200-¥2/0L/7-143 "ON1 §LdIINOD ID¥NOSIY rZ0Z/0L/Y 22
05'26¥ $ Justyyy ajueudle 12 sweday noalasay DLO-00L5S gpe0-¥2  L00-¥2/0L/t-153 “DNI'SLdIINOD IDUNOSTY P2OT/0L/ Y 1z
00°0¥S $ SauruBtUIey BUN) Buuaawbug 0L0-0021LL LPE0-¥Z]  L00-¥2/01/p-133 “DNI‘SLdIINGI 15HNOSIY ¥202/0L/Y 0z
00°S14'L $ ssauisng LsIQ Buusaubul 0LO-002LL SPED-¥T|  L00-¥2/0L/p-143 "ONI'S1dIDNOD IDUNOSTY v20Z/0L/Y 6L
00°SLE°L $ mainay uelg abpusuoig Buusauibuz 0LG-002LL SvE0-¥Z|  L00-PE/0L/P-143 "INI'SLdIDINOD 3DUN0STY vz0z/0L/Y 8L
00°09¢€ $ mnzy ueld Anmng 13Ny Buuaauibuz 0Le-00Z1LL PPE0-¥Z|  L0O-¥2/0L/p-133 “DNI'SLdIINOD IUNOSTY pe0Z/0L/Y il
STLLE $ wuey pegd BuussuiBuy 0L0-00ZLL EC-¥Z|  L00-vE/0L/-143 SN SLdIDNOD IDHNOSTY v202/0L/7 9l
05 7ea°L $ #oueuayely 10)d53133U| JIDYD)| QeyaY WRISAS uoNOS OLO-00¥SL OpPE0-vZ|  L00-FZ/0L/P-143 “DNI ‘SLdIDNOZ 3DUNOSIH pZ02/0L/Y 51
§59LL $ aJupuAUIRW pue seday ssueusluiey g siteday 010-00905 9ESPLIE|  900-¥2/0L/F 143 SIOANIS LIATUD 1043 INOH r20Z/0L/Y ¥l
09'cY $ I1BIEA UOIINIISUOD aueusjule 1§ sieday 0LO-00¥LS 8995|  S00-PZ/0L/P-143 Auedwo) siem altisupred ye0z/0L/Y £l
18901 $ aun BuLolUOW UIDOD auoidagay 010-00¥F9 PELOR|  PO0-P2/0L/p-143 o) y202/0L/Y zL
8TLIL $ spang asuadx3 oiny ¥ HanuL 0LE-005LS 90796.8-S4D|  €00-+Z/0L/P-L3 711 ABuau] siady vZ0Z/0L/Y 1
00°r¥ $ saiddng usyou saddns usysuy % Buues;> 0L0-0EEP9 ZrEvOL|  200-92/0L/v-1d3 $ADIANIS FI0 FINOHD L3H4 v20Z/0L/Y ol
0069 $ JUBIBSINGUIBY 1S3 {] IPEID asuadx3 weld B0 016-00£05 vzzor|  LOO-¢Z/0L/r-143 SWEl|Itn, uoser YIOT/OLY 6
0T51S $ S9E PO S80IAIDS IEMYOS 0L0-0LES9 2€ekL £00-¥2/€/t- L3 2T ‘dnougy ABajouy3a L NalsAy UsLEm pROT/E/Y 8
8681 $ puuf auoydajaL 0L0-00¥F9 #2L2E082946L0 200-v2/£/p-143 ssaUISHE WS peO2/E/Y L
88'Ls $ a2ueuueW pue s)eday aaurusluep g sseday 0L0-0090§ 0026€L 2£95 ISNOH S1HYd IHL v202/E/Y 9
1L95 $ s901u35 Buippaiyg sanddng Buypg wawang 0LO-0LEPY §902025 1€95 ONIQQIYHS DIIDVd veOz/Eiy H
00°092 $ dDv4 Jooysajgnoly PousuIUIRK T seday 0L0-00905 zeLlee 0£95 “INI'NOILDALOYE 381 QYIHEIAD ve0z/Ely ¥
00°05¥ $ 335 Buueays sayddns uayiry 1 Buiues)d 0L0-0£EP9 ¥69295 6295 Z343d YNYO| veoz/Ely £
12'6LE'2 $ Sdn JeAses asempieH/uawdinby aoy0 0L0-00£59 LZFis 9295 5u| 3 pasenbs 3 D73 r202/E/Y 2
¥9°2E€ $ SPIOsAIg [eAOwRy abpnjs 010-00805 29ELiT L795 HONYY ATLN3S veOuElY 1

— BN UNOD3Y 1D f:.wﬂwﬂouu 1D Jeguibp 8310AU] # ulﬂon:w\.m i - swenD xuumrﬁwo%bﬂwﬁnﬂ@uﬁgw .‘

vZ/OElY - V2LV
LNNCIOY TVUINID - Y3LSIDIH XIIHD




£ 40 7 slwg

0S'LE $ aueuAUERN pue u_a&_ BURUAUIEIN B SHeday 0L0-00905 ¥ZLLEODN LO0-$Z/E2/P-143 AuRg RIS BPRAIN v202/EL/Y 3_
16974 $ auaI3juo3 ﬁaz_ asuadhky oWy g YonaL 0L0-005LS PTLOSODN LOO-¥Z/E2/¥-L143| Aueq 31els epeadn veae/eely mm_
0¥y $ 2uas3juoD YIMN| Buiuies | uoneanp] siojesado 0L0-00605 #ZS0E00N LOO-¥Z/E2/p- 143 Nueg IS epesn veoz/eesy 3_
65651 s sabpuue) Jauoy ssuadg 1 sanddng 200 0LO-00EFY FELELODT LOO-¥2/ET/v- 143 Aueq 1S PPeARN ¥zoz/Eeiy mu_
66'6Z $ abeysog| abeisog 0L0-005t9 rEB2E0D1 LO0-¥2/E2/p- 143 yueg a1e1s epeasn ¥20z/52/T Nm_
ZTEOE $ sjo0g asuadxg jued SN0 0L0-00L05 #261£083 L00-$2/€2/F-143 Aueg alels epeasy vR02/52/Y _.o_
zz'oL $ sanddng qel salddng qeq OL0-00£2S 12608082 LO0-v2/E2/b143| Jjueg 318l EPEAIN vTOT/ET/Y 09|
22'861L $ saiddns qeq sayddns qe7 OLO-00EZS YZLOE0RD _S.VQMQ?E_ yueg 31eis epeadn re0z/ETY 6%
L1sZL $ saddng buiuea|y salddng uayouy B Buluestd 0L0-0EEPY PRLEZEGINY _oo-ws.mm..ftu_ AUeq 21E1S BPEASN|  $202/E2/¥ 8s|
6% $ sbesolg suoyd asuadx) 1ue|d Jaylo 040-00205 PZZLEQNY LOO-vZ/2/v-143| syueg sleis eperaN|  bE0z/Eefb LS
80°L2¥ $ ajueualuiepy pue siieday adueualuep g siieday 010-00905 LLLL80-P0F2 Zres “INI'SLEYd TYRILSNANI NYILSIM ve0Z/LLIY 9s
6Z°192'1 $ abesn aunzy $82185 212MY0S 0L0-0LESY flevs|  OLO-vZ/LLA-L43 2171 ‘dneus ABoouyda) Naay Laliem v20Z/LLY (11
0616 $ yseiL pue 1B1em s 0L0-00505 rZLOp L¥95 NITNIW 40 NMOL ¥202/LL/Y ¥s
LZ9rs's $ sieanway| steaiway) Burssadaud 0L0-00¥05 LSSLOL0OPP20Z|  600-FZ/LL/P-Ld3 “Ju] "epeaa Jo Auedwia) sayney) ¥Z02/L0/Y £8
Lt $ SED) }SAMYINOS SAIMN 010-00505| 2LP0FZ|  800-PT/LL/v-143 JHOD $YD L$AIMHLNOS ¥202/LLIY 2s|
oTrOM'LL % sswhiod sfeanusy) Buissanolq| 0L0-00v05 0ET009ZEL|  L00-vT/LL/-143 211 SINTI0S yeoR/ LY 1S
00°056°L H 901035 (637 _mmz_ oLe-001LL LL02982|  900-vT/LLA-LAA 411 YINTM % TIENS vzo2/LA/Y 05|
00°00€°L $ Bunduses Bunsay Em.smgen__ 0L0-00625 £5SELENY ores "ONI 'S8V IWDILATYNY ALVES ¥IATS ¥202/L0/Y 6
00°EY $ sishjeuy g Bunsa ns_ 0L0-00v25 Ewm;zv_. 0res “INISEYT IWIILATYNY 3LVLS ¥IANS v202/LLIY 8
00'sLTe 5 Buyduwes Gunsal E«E,ngma_ 0L0-00825 LLYE _mzu“ 0res “INI'SEYT TYIILATYNY 3LVLS HIATS P20 LLIY it
00°00€°L $ Bunduses Bunsa) Eueseaa_ 010-00825 pLzELEN| ores “INI'SAYT TWIILATYNY 3LYLS HIANS v20U LY 9,
00°00€"L $ Bundwes Bunsa) EmE«mw:&n__ 0LO-0082S B6ZELENY or9s NI SEYT TVDILATYNY 3LVLS W3ATS PO LLIY 114
00°00£7L $ Bundwes Bunsa) Emszmzs.__ 0L0-00825 S6ZELENY oS “INISEYY TYIILATYNY 3LVLS HIATS v2OULLIY tr
00°€9 $ sishjeuy qen Bunsay aﬂ_ 0LO-00v2S EPTELENY 0ras “INI 'S8V TWIILATYNY 3LYLS HIATS w20/ LLIY 34
0000 $ wawdojaAaa 4Im SIS [BUOISS3HOIY ﬁwt:_ 01000512 991¥L 6E95 oIan.s xaas veoz/ LY F44
00009t $| (ew pue sieday aunqied sayeasg| 51503 leday anpey saieasq LR NBY| ozo-0090s| vzst|  S00-ve/iifpm1a3] “ONI'SNOILITIOS TOUINOD B ¥IMOd|  p202/LLiv| Ly
0SZIT'E 3 suRUBURW pue seday BueuRAIRN 7 S1eday) 010-00905)| zesl|  S00-ve/il/t-Ldd DNI'SNGILIFIQS TOHANGD % 4IM0d vZOT/LLIY or
EFIVE  § uonels dwing A6iau3 AN sann dwng 1§ HoAISIY 0LQ-00ESS 0LPOrEoo8|  FOO-vZ/LL/b-LA3| ABsau3 AN vE0Z/LLIY 134
00ZEETL  $ we|d Juawiea)) ABaaug AN SN 010-00505 OLP0PZ06LL £00-¥Z/L1/ 143 ABrau3z AN 0T/ LY 8E
95°S8€ s sje2ag Puip oboy saueuslUe 7 sieday 01L0-00905 1§42 ge9s| jaseddyy ¥ ve0e/LLiY LE
r3°68Y $ ased sndod) aempienusuwdinky 2oy0 010-00E59| £812ZEL 2002/ L1/ 143 ELE] ¥z LUV 9g|
00o¥L s uonexyua) || 3pess ssuadxg weyd Jayi0 0L¢-00405 veilb|  LOO-v2/LLip-143) SLet(Ip woser 2022047 mm-
0070ZL°} $ SUAIBS L) SBIINIFS [BUCISS3JOI] YO L/LI 010-005LL LEPLS LE9S u| 3 pasenbs 3 23 ¥Z02/LL/T ¥E

PT/OE/Y - w2y
LNNO2DV TVHINID - YILSIDFY NOIHD




£ jo £ abig

sasuadxg cow.o.u..
Tt

. $1507) 2unped JaxeaLyg
=, = . ! - Ml

sasuadxg |ede) puaiial

LELPLBZL  $ ($ay) LS) H9YD Jo Junowy [RcL

£PFPL $ saipddng wawmes mc___.m_ s3)jddng Sunpg wawarers | -DLEPS Z8ETULIY $00-p2/92/-143 S82UUBS S5RUISNYG 034 rZ02/92/Y z6
£9°695'L $ slawalers buirew omsmon_“ 0E0-005#9 I8ETUrY|  S00-¥Z/92/v-143 S83IAIBS S5RUISNY 034G v202/92/v 16
000,62 $ aJueuANT pue saeday | GL0-00905 NI-8£92800 +00-#2/92/-143 "DNI'STOYINGD 03531 re0T/9z/Y 06
[7.4: 743 $ dIOA |udy-yiew auaydaie 0L0-D0F+9 251008000700 £00-+2/92/1-143 su| [enus) Bury ¥202/92/¥ 68
S9'LLS $ s(and a5uadx3 CINY 78 N3N 0L0-00S1LS 2pL5LEE-54D 200-+2/92/%- 193 37 *ABiau3 siafyd ¥e02/9zit b2
LE'86L s s(ang asuadxg olny 1 yans) 0L0-005LS TI0LEYI6 +00-+2/92/v-L43| $3DAISS PR SSBLISNY 0IEXI) PUR UCIASYD PEOR/9T/Y 18
14311 $ s|eng| asuadxy 1Ny 7@ oL OLO-00SLS £9K05RSE LO0-F2/92/ 1~ .Eu_ $321SS IR SSALISNE OIEXIL PUB UCIABYD rz0z2/92/% og
00°250'L $ aanag Jaysinbunxg aity sayddns 13 wawdinb3 Lejeg OL0-00£0S ¥ 009£L00 5595 271 'ueBI0L 1] eLIAIS p20Z/¥2/Y 58
00'EY $ sisfjeuy geq Eunsa =) 0L0-00vZS ¥ £66ELENY 5595 ONTSEVT TYDILATYNY JLVLS ¥IATS pe0Z/vesY ve
00'EY $ sishjeuy qel Bunsa) geq 0L0-00vZS ¥ LLLELENY §595 “DNI ST TYDILATYNY J1VLS WIATS yEOT/ P2/ £8
000052 4 #ueuaue pue siiedsy| ssueusiuien i sneday| 0L0-00905 v 1LY LEER 3DIAY3S N3IDOD y202/v2/Y

or'oEL'L $ 5,08 - 5384 burssadoiy ouRUAUERW | Saeday 0L0-D0905 ¥ ZLOLB608LL g595| SWANSAS JBUIRIIGY ZTIANYDS veoe/ve/y 12
00'669 $ X¥0D Jeqy auoyda|aL, OLO-00F¥9| ¥ PZLOFOLO6P2ERLT 2595 SUGIIEIUNUIICY JaleyD) PZOZ/PE/Y o8
00°002 $ fonuo) 1534 adueualU e 7 Sifeday | 0L0-00905 v 76E28 1594 INI '$3D1AHIS TOHLNDD 1534 avd POy 6L
ZP'Z6E $ spiesoig| lenowsay abpnys 0L0-00805 ¥ 95pLLZ 0595 HONYY ATEN3E| v202/v2/v 8L
0L'095 $ Aedaug - 2semyos xuney 591G AIeMYLS OLG-01ES9]  £T-FO-HOV-AVYd YE/EL/PHIV 711 'dnous ABojouyda) nasaay ualiem PZOR/EL/Y i
00°0L s §jany #suaddig oIny 7@ AINIL. 0LO-005LS 2-FZL0E00N LOO-+2/£2/7+133 yueg L5 epeAsN vzoz/Ee/y 9L
009 $ VUKD YIMN Bujuies | fuoneanpl siciessdo 0LO-00605 F290£03Q LO0-¥2/€2/v193 Aueg ILeIS BPeAIN PEOZ/EL/Y SL
66'61 $ 2q0pY S8IAIRS BIEMYOS 0L0-01E59 FZOZEONT LOO-+2/£2/p-143 Aueq ales epeas ve0e/Eelp ¥
09°521 $ sanddng a0 ssuadxy 1 saidang 330 010-00EP9 Z-PZLOVONH L00-p2/£2/p-143 jueg 31els epeAIN veO/EL Y €L
L8'v0¥ $ Jsuc) - saddng a0 asuadxy 1 saiddng 340 0LO-00EPY tZL0PONH LOO-pZ/£2/v-143) Nueg 2iel15 epeasn vZOR/ELf Y U
66'61 $ 2q0pY SIS DIBMYOS 0LO-0LESY FEZYCEONH LOO-¥2/£2/1-143 Jueg 8115 epeaIn yeoe/Ee/y 1L
oS $ Bunasw yunT 15y 35uadk3 UONRASIINLPY JAYID 0L0-00L59| ¥Z52E0RY L00-+2/E2/v-143 Aueg aiels epeaan vZ0Z/E2/Y 0L
SKEL $ aourualuley pue siteday sdueuduIRA 7§ Sieday 010-00905 rZL0¥00N L00-¥2/£2/7-143| yueg alels epeAsN pE0/E2/Y 69
0E'98 $ adueualuie pue sieday adueuRuIE 17 seday 0L0-0090% 2-rZELEODN LOO-¥2/€2/t143 Aueg el BPEASN p202/82/v 89
iz $ FoueuLUIRK pue Sieday SOUBUIUIE 1] sieday 010-00905 ¥26LEODN L00-v2/£2/1-143 yues a1ers epeAN ve0z/Ee/y 9

PZ/OE/Y - v2/LIY
LNNODIV TYHINID - ¥3L51934 NIIFHD



140 | 8bed

£29LE01Z  $ (3Payd 52} HPIYD Jo Junowy jelo)

SLTEY $ AD3IHD QUVOE ¥Z0Z/08/ ud|  o6ed sipm - Buppay) jjoided - used 911-0000L] QUYOS PZ/0E/F ¥d S8YE poom|jews eleqieq vzoz/oey| 62
00°08L') $ QUYOd rZ0Z/08/v OQ-dd|  oBsed s - Bupayd joaked - ysed 911-00001] QYVOd v2/0E/v OQ| QHE-FZOEFOHIV usodaq 129417 40y PAST I, vzoz/oe/y| 8z
05S'PrE $ QdvOd P202/0€/p L¥6 A34 saxe] ||cihed paInddy 0L0-00£02| QUVOa ¥Z/08/t Lv6|  L¥E-PTOEPOHDY iv6 obied sjam veoz/oe/y] Lz
8R'LET6E  § 14715 ¥202/92/7 AG-ud]  obued susm - Bunpay) ||oshed - ysed 911-0000L| ddvisve/oz/baal  QQ-vEIZROHIY ysodaq 12and Joj Pasn Im vzoz/oziy| 92
85869 $ 44VLS ¥202/92/% L¥6 Q34 saxe} ||joiked painddy 010-00£02 v2/92/F LP6-Hd|  LEE-¥2IZHOHIV L¥6 ob1ed sjam vzoz/aTiy|  s2
00'S82°L $ pung |emniy (5 saxe}, ||cifed painddy 010-00£02 ve9ere|  0L0-v2/92/%-L43 fedueuly eAop vzoz/oziv|  ve
99°0L1 $ 207 ABIN - SUBINSU) UOISIA SHjauag (edIpaly 020-00205 £85692028|  600-v2/92/b-L143 {LY) DNI '3Y¥D NOISIA dSA vzoe/92/v|  f2
L6 $ ¥Z02 AR - 32URINSU| UOISIA SWINIWAIJ FJURINSU| YI|EaH 33133y 010-00608 £85692028|  600-ve/92/b-143 (L) INI'TUYD NOISIA dSA veoz/oTe| 22
8EE9L $ Ap133p-1a - woddns ppys saxe} |joiheq paanddy 0L0-00£07 vzoer0-95|  B0O-¥2/92/p-L43 NAvos - hun 4s1d B 192 el veoz/oT/v| 12
POBLLLE  $ #202-1dY - S¥3d AN Aluiuow syyauag aahojdwy g saxe) ||0I4ed 0L0-00Z05 vev0d|  200-vZ/9z/v-143|  walsAS wawaunay seekojduil Jqnd vzoz/9e/v| 02
0¥ $ Aysuop - 824 Buipuey s syyauag sakodw3 B saxe] ||0shed 01000205 v2r0-9¢|  900-vZ/92/-143 SO $,42N5831), 31€15 BPRAIN veoz/oz/e| 6L
WTLLYL $ aouensu| 341 g [eaq sujauRg (edPAN 020-0020% verivs|  500-#2/92/p-L143] S1133N38 dNOYD - JINLIW veoz/9z/r| 8L
9L'58¢€ $ aoueinsu| 3171y 23usQ SWINIW314 3JURINSU| L|EaH 33108y 0L0-00608 perLv0|  S00-¥2/92/b-L43 S114IN3E dNOYD - INLIW vzozreeiv| L1
29'655'8L  $ aoueInsy| LyeRH pZ0Z Ao syjeuag [edpay 020-00205 s£0-L0LLL|  ¥00-2/92/v-143 HLTYIH NMOLIWCH veoz/oev| 9L
LS'PLZ'L $ ajueinsul YyeaH yz0z Aew SWINIWIBAG BIUBINSU| LP|BSH 3313y 010-00608 sg0-L0LLL|  POO-E/9z/v-143 H1TYIH NMOLIWOH veoz/oz/e|  SL
00'C0E $ uounguiue) Jew dn yed sijauag aakodwa 5 saxe] ||osled 0L0-00205|  1QQV-PZEZEOVSH|  £00-¥2/92/t-143 HOV - Aunb3ylean veoz/oee|  wL
rr8E H @oueinsu| Aeuniop syjauag [eNPI 020-00205|  SEPZIFOSLES60S|  200-¥T/9T/-143 3yn [elvofed veoz/oe/v| €L
96'¥2L'T $ SUORNGUIUC) - YSH sjouag |edIpajy 020-00205 ¥297v0VSH|  100-v2/92/p-143 235 19|lepIyauag veoz/oziv| 2L
00'ELY'L $| dwoed siapom pzoz unf - Jdy suyauag safojdwiz i saxel |0sied 0LO-0020% PENNI-FZddY|  100-72/22/7-143 1sn1), uonesuadwio) Aruaby dgngd veoz/zeiv| L1
svar $ | S - Wwawssinquiay asedipay SWNIWB14 BJUBINSU| LIESH 334139 010-00608 #25LE0|  S00-v2/SL/p-143 b H veoz/siie| oL
8¥'6LZ $| sL-wswasinquiay siedpap SWINKUBdg 3IUBINSU LYESH 32113 010-00608 £25LLL|  pOO-F2/SL/p-143 51 v202/5L/% &
9198 $|  HI - uswesinguiay 2iedipan SWINMUB.4 SDUBINSU| YI|ESH 32113y 0L0-00608 €2sLLt|  £00-ve/sL/p-143 Hi YZ02/SLIY 8
iy ¢| 48 -wewesinquiay asedipap SWNILLZ.g S2URINSU| YYesH aa/13y 010-00608 €25L1L  200-¥2/5L/-143 38| P20Z/5LiY L
LTEPE $| ar-wswssinquisy aeapap SWINIWIZJG BIUBINSU| YYESH 334115 0L0-00608 €Z5LLL|  L00-FZ/S1/p- 141 ar v202/SL/¥ 9
LEvrL6E  § 34V1S ¥202/2L/p AQ-9d|  oBued sy - Buppay) j|oihed - ysed 91L-00001| VIS HE/EL Q]  QQ-YRZLYOHDY usodaq 102110 J0) PAsN M ¥Z0Z/ZLIY s
PS8LY'S $ 44V1S P202/2L/F L6 Q34 saxe] ((osheg painody 0L0-00£0Z V2/ZL/P LY6 -¥d|  L¥6-rZZLPOHDY L6 obaed 5|[PMm ¥202/2L/Y ¥
00'S8L'L $ puny [ENINN L5 saxe| ((oihed painody 0L0-00£02 v2ZIvD|  200-¥2/6/p-1d43 (erouey edop vz02/6/v £
gEEIL $ Apaam-ig - boddns pliy saxe] ||[oihed paunddy 010-00£02 vZelpo-9g|  L00-¥2/6/v-143 NS - ¥uN gqsig B |03 aels Y20/l z
SEOLOLy  § |  v20Z-1eN - Su3d AN Aiuo syyauag aako|dw3 i saxey ||0ifed 0L0-00205 pze0d|  LO0-v2/eib-143]  waiss wawsinay saafojduil d1gng rZ02/€/y L

vz/0g/y - ve/L/y

LNNODIV TI0UAVd - 43151934 NO3IHD




Agenda Item 3

District Manager ’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v' June 2024 District Manager’s Report



M G S_ D Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

District Manager's Report
June 4, 2024

SINCE 19484

CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES: VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:
e S EDU’ssold e None
WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED: STAFF/OFFICE ITEMS:
* None ¢ None
MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED: PROJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:
5/8 GIS Meeting with ProWest * Heybourne Meadows (Phase V & V) is currently
5/15  GIS Meeting with ProWest, Douglas County, under construction.
and RCI
5/21 Meeting with NDEP/SFR and RCI for
Pineview Estates Project
5/22 Meeting with NDOT and RCI
5/23  Field meet with NDOT and SNC
5/23  Field meet with Q&D and camera crew
5/28 Meeting with RCl regarding Pineview

Contract

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:

OTHER:

Q&D to line sewer main crossing 395 in Gardnerville paving corridor
Teacup in GRIT dewatering is under repair

New flow meter to be installed NPW building

Parking lot maintenance completed May 31*

e None

Respectfully submitted,

Peter V. Baratti, District Manager



00S/6'lS $ 006615 ¢ 000'6 gl0s
5,103 Iv.lOlL

- $| - $

- $| - $

- g - $

- $| - $

- g - $

- $| - $

- $] - $

- $] - $

- $] - $

- $| - $

- $| - g

- $] - $ (000

- $] - $ |00°0
006iL'e $|oosit's  $[000 00°'L END BT 6841 si1ap)ng Jesd Wolsny elso) 87| vZ0Z/EL/S
oo00L'ce $|o0000L'EZ $|000 00'¢ adiniy Sime wip sajelsg Aingsbuy| vzZozZ/eLis
00'00L'€Z $ | 0000L'EZ $]00°0 00'f aldninyy IH Japed | smopesw s,Ulie| Je abeA| ¥202/9/5

€101 Awseded s.na3
sjuaLIWOn Ag paaciddy e oy Bunsixg plos s.na3 SSAIPPY Jadojaaaq awep 12aloig aeq
AL B S R
vZz-Aew ASSDIN
alos ALIDvVdvO

40 LH0d34 ATHLNONW




Agenda Item 6

Mé_ejing Minutes

Items in this Section Include:

v May 7, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
v May 29, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes



Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting
MGSD Tuesday, May 7, 2024

smce 1oes 6:00 P.M. | Board Room
Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District

1790 Hwy. 395
Minden. Nevada

Board Members Present: Board Members Absent: Staff Members Present: Staff Members Absent.
Barbara Smallwood None Peter Baratti April Burchett

Sondra Condron CIliff Simpson LaVonne Ghanavati
Chris Shorten Bill Peterson Bruce Scott

Ray Wilson Presiey Cochran

Ted Thran Haley Mosegard

Jessica Kneefel
Others Present: Michele Wagner, Dan Griffith, Greg Reed

1. Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

2. Public Comment: There was no public comment.

3. District Manager’s Report: Peter Baratti reported that the District is in the process of having the parking lot
repaired and there have been several other standard repairs and maintenance projects throughout the plant.

4. Chairman’s Comment: Barbara Smallwood welcomed Michele Wagner and Dan Griffith.

5. Claims Review and Approval: Ray Wilson asked about the CoGen. Peter explained that the CoGen system’s
telemetry is tied into the District’s breaker. When the breaker and switchgear exploded in February 2023, the District has
been using a temporary breaker and switchgear which will not support the CoGen system’s energy requirements. As a
result, the District will continue to accrue large utility bills while the CoGen is out of service.

Trustee Shorten asked if the funds in the LGIP account are sufficient to cover the ARRA loan repayment. Peter said the
District is in the final stretch of paying off the ARRA loan (the District is unable to pay the loan off early per the Nevada
Department of Environmental Protection) and the District is able to add funds to the account if needed.

Motion: To approve the claims received for March 2024 in the amount of $87,512.93 and the payroll-related expenses
paid during March 2024 in the amount of $169,251.77

Made by: Chris Shorten
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes:  Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Thran, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

6. Minutes of April 2!, 2024 Regular Board Meeting and April 10, 2024 Special Board Meeting: Barbara
Smallwood commented that for the April 2! meeting, she did ask Peter if he had been properly noticed per NRS for his
annual review, and staff replied that they will correct the minutes accordingly.




Minutes
MGSD
pzirs May 7, 2024

C Page 2

Motion: To approve the minutes of the April 2! Regular Board Meeting with the noted corrections.

Made by: Sondra Condron
Seconded by: Chris Shorten
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes:  Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: Thran
Absent: None

There were no comments or discussion regarding the April 10" Special Board Meeting.

Motion: To approve the minutes of the April 10" Special Board Meeting.

Made by: Ray Wilson
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
| VYote: Motion carried.
Ayes. Smallwood, Condron, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Thran, Shorten

7. Board Policy Manual: Barbara Smallwood thanked the staff for their work on the Policy Manual.

8. April Burchett Retirement: Discussion followed regarding locations for April’s retirement luncheon.

9. Attorney-Client Conference: Bill Peterson said he had nothing new to report at this time. Peter commented that he
spoke to Bill regarding the sale of the old camera equipment to Indian Hills GID.

10. Engineer’s Report: Presley Cochran reported that she met with Peter last week to catch up with ongoing projects,
and briefed the Board on the NDOT portion on Ironwood was supposed to happen recently but is now scheduled for 2027
which would put the District’s rehabilitations on hold. They will meet with NDOT later this month to discuss next steps.
Discussion followed regarding future GIS projects.

11. Controller’s Report: LaVonne Ghanavati was absent from the meeting.

12. Administrative Report by Staff: Discussion followed regarding archived sewer permits from the 1960’s.

13. Board Comment: The Board confirmed the date for the Final Budget Hearing.

14. Public Comment: There was no public comment.

15. Meeting adjourned 6:53 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

By i
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary




Board of Trustees
Minutes of Special Meeting
MGSD Wednesday, May 29, 2024

VIRDE K GALDNEREITLR 3 AP G0N s

ety 12:00 P.M.  Board Room
Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy, 3935
Minden. Nevada

Board Members Presen: Board Mentbers Absent. Staff Members Present. Staff Members Absent:
Barbara Smallwood Ted Thran Peter Baratti Bill Peterson

Sondra Condron LaVonne Ghanavati Presley Cochran

Chris Shorten April Burchett Bruce Scott

Ray Wilson Haley Mosegard CIiff Simpson

Jessica Kneefel
QOthers Present: Michele Wagner

1. Meeting called to order at 12:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

2. Public Comment: There was no public comment,

3. Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District Budget for FY 2024-2025: Peter reported that the Department of
Taxation was pleased with the tentative budget, and it was approved. There were no changes made from the last
time the Board met to review the tentative budget.

Motion: To adopt the final budget for FY 24-25 with a tax rate of 0.1224%

Made by: Sondra Condron
Seconded by: Chris Shorten
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes:  Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Wilson
Nays:  None
Abstain: None
Absent: Thran

4. Administrative Staff Comment: April Burchett discussed speaking with Bill Peterson regarding the use of
the Washoe Tribe’s deposit for the legal fees that the District has accrued over the last 10 years. The legal fees
are a result of the easement that the tribe agreed to grant to MGSD. The Board agreed.

3. Board Comment: Barbara Smallwood commented that Mike Henningsen has resigned from the
Gardnerville Town Board due to his health issues.

6. Public Comment: Peter Baratti stated that the office will be closed on Friday, May 31* while the pavement
is repaired.

7. Meeting adjourned 12:27 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

S By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary




Agenda Item 7

HDR _&oncret;kehqbilimtioﬁ Project

Items in this Section Include:

v’ Agreement between Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District and HDR
Engineering Inc for Professional Services



AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

MINDEN-GARDNERVILLE SANITATION DISTRICT

AND

HDR ENGINEERING iINC.

FOR

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

FOR

CONCRETE/FERROUS METAL REHABILITATION



THIS AGREEMENT is made this day of 2024, between the OWNER, Minden-
Gardnerville Sanitation District. with principal offices at 1790 Highway 395, North of Minden,
P.O. Box 568. Minden, Nevada, 89423, and HDR ENGINEERING, INC., with principal offices

at 2365 lIron Point Road, Suite 300, Folsom. California. 95630, hereinafter referred to as
"ENGINEER".

OWNER intends to modify and rehabilitate in the wastewater treatment plant in the following areas:

Primary Clarifier #1, Primary Clarifier #2 and #3, Secondary Clarifier #1, Secondary Clarifier #2 and
#3, and Trickling Filter Wet Well, hereinafter called the “PROJECT™.

OWNER and ENGINEER in consideration of their mutual covenants herein agree in respect of

the performance of professional services by ENGINEER and the payment for those services by
OWNER as set forth below.

SECTION 1 - BASIC SERVICES

1.1 General

ENGINEER shall provide for OWNER professional services in phases of the PROJECT to which
this Agreement applies as hereinafter provided. These services will include serving as OWNER's
professional engineering representative for the PROJECT, providing professional engineering
consultation and advice and furnishing civil, structural, and mechanical engineering services and

related architectural/engineering services incidental thereto.

1.2 Final Design Phase

After written authorization to proceed with the Final Design Phase. ENGINEER shall:

1.2.1  On the basis of the accepted “Draft Condition Assessment Technical Memorandum.,
Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District. Claritier Condition Assessment™ dated December

21. 2023, prepare for incorporation in the Contract Documents final drawings to show

24-10399006 1 04/05/24



1.2.2

1.2.3

1.24

1.2.5

extent. and character of the work to be furnished and performed by Contractor. hereinafter
called Drawings and Specifications. Said Specifications will be prepared in conformance
with the 16 division format of the Construction Specifications Institute. Drawings and

specifications will be provided at the 50% and 90% design stage.

Advise OWNER of adjustments to the latest Opinion of Probable Construction Costs
caused by changes in general scope, extent, or character or design requirements of the
PROJECT or Construction Costs. Furnish to OWNER a revised Opinion of Probable

Construction Costs based on the Drawings and Specifications.

Prepare for review and approval by OWNER, its legal counsel and other advisors contract
agreement forms, general conditions, and supplementary conditions, proposal forms,

invitations to bid and instructions to bidders.

Furnish five (5) copies of the above documents and of the Drawings and Specifications and
present for review by the OWNER. Receive comments from the OWNER and modify the

Drawings and Specifications and produce final Drawings and Specifications.

Attend up to two review meetings at the OWNER's office or via Microsoft Teams

conference call to discuss comments on the 50% and 90% design submittals.

SECTION 2 - ADDITIONAL SERVICES

2.1

General

Additional Services are not included in the Basic Services. They shall be provided if authorized

or confirmed in writing by the OWNER. and shall be paid for by the OWNER as provided in

this Agreement, in addition to compensation for Basic Services.

24-10399006 2 04/09/24



SECTION 3 - OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

OWNER shall do the following in a timely manner so as not to delay the services of ENGINEER.

3.1

3.2

3.3.

34

3.5,

24-10399006

Designate in writing a person to act as OWNER's representative with respect to the
setvices to be rendered under this Agreement. Such person shall have authority to
transmit instructions, receive information, interpret and define OWNER's policies and

decisions with respect to ENGINEER's services for the PROJECT.

Provide criteria and full information as to OWNER's requirements for the PROJECT,
including design objectives and constraints, space, capacity and performance
requirements, flexibility and expandability, and budgetary limitations, and
information requested in the initial Request for Information (RFI). Furnish copies of
design and construction standards that OWNER will require to be included in the

Drawings and Specifications.

Provide within thirty (30) days after authorization to proceed, specific OWNER
furnished Standard Details, Standard Specifications, or Standard Bidding Documents
which are to be incorporated into the PROJECT. The OWNER agrees to bear total

responsibility for technical accuracy and content of OWNER furnished documents.

Assist ENGINEER by placing at his/her disposal available information pertinent to
the PROJECT, including previous reports and other data relative to PROJECT.

Arrange for access to and make provisions for ENGINEER to enter upon public and

private property as required for ENGINEER to perform services under this

Agreement.
Examine studies, reports. sketches, Drawings. Specifications, proposals and other

documents presented by ENGINEER, obtain advice of an attorney, insurance

counselor and other consultants as OWNER deems appropriate for such examination

3 04/02/24



j.6

LR

3.9.

3.10.

and render in writing decisions pertaining thereto within a reasonable time so as not

to delay the services of ENGINEER.

Furnish approvals and permits from governmental authorities having jurisdiction over

the PROJECT and such approvals and consents from others as may be necessary for
completion of the PROJECT.

Provide such accounting, independent cost estimating and insurance counseling
services as may be required for the PROJECT, such legal services as OWNER may

require or ENGINEER may reasonably request with regard to legal issues pertaining
to the PROJECT.

Give prompt written notice to ENGINEER whenever OWNER observes or otherwise
becomes aware of development that affects the scope or timing of ENGINEER's

services.

Contractor will provide an Interruption of Service Plan to that recommends
sequencing of the clarifiers as they are taken off line that minimizes impacts to the
processes. Contractor will provide coordination between OWNER and ENGINEER

of the Interruption of Service Plan to meet treatment protocols and effluent standards.

Provide access ladders. tripods, two-way radios, and necessary fall protection

equipment.

SECTION 4 - PERIODS OF SERVICE

4.1.

General

The provisions of this Section 4 and the various rates of compensation for ENGINEER's services

provided for elsewhere in this Agreement have been agreed to in anticipation of the orderly and

continuous progress of the PROJECT through completion of the Work. ENGINEER's obligation to

24-10399006

4 04/09/24



render services hereunder will extend for a period that may reasonably be required for the PROJECT

services including extra work and required extensions thereto. If specific periods of time for rendering

services are set forth or specific dates by which services are to be completed are provided and if such

dates are exceeded through no fault of ENGINEER, rates, measures and amounts of compensation

provided herein shall be subject to equitable adjustment.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

ENGINEER's services under the Project shall each be considered finished at the earlier of
(1) the date when the submissions for that phase have been accepted by OWNER or (2)
thirty days after the date when such submissions are delivered to OWNER for final
acceptance, plus in each case such additional time as may be considered for obtaining

approval of governmental authorities having jurisdiction to acclaim the design of the
PROJECT.

If OWNER has requested significant modifications or changes in the general scope, extent
or character of the PROJECT, the time of performance of a 6-month interval of

ENGINEER's services and ENGINEER s compensation shall be adjusted equitably.

If OWNER fails to give prompt written authorization to proceed with phase of service
within a reasonable period of time after completion of the immediately preceding phase,
ENGINEER may. after giving seven (7) days' written notice to OWNER. suspend services

under this Agreement.

If ENGINEER's services for the PROJECT are delayed or suspended in whole or in part
by OWNER for more than ninety (90) days for reasons beyond ENGINEER's control.
Engineer shall on written demand to OWNER (but without termination of this Agreement)

be paid as provided in paragraph 5.3.1.

It is assumed the final design phase will be completed in 2025.

24-10399006 5 04/09/24



SECTION 5 - ENGINEER'S COMPENSATION

5.1.

5.1

5.2.1.

5.3

5.3.1.

Methods of Payment for Services and Expenses

Payment for services performed by the ENGINEER shall be as set forth in this section
and shall be considered as full compensation for personnel, consultants, subcontractors,

materials, supplies, services and equipment used in carrying out the work described by

this Agreement.

Compensation for those services defined in Section | shall be on a lump sum basis as

follows:
Section Work Item Lump Sum Cost
1.2 Final Design Phase $146,817

Intervals of Payments

Payments shall be made once a month. ENGINEER's statements will be submitted once
amonth and will be based upon percentage of the project completed at the time of billing.

OWNER shall make prompt payments in response to ENGINEER's statements within
thirty (30) days of each statement.

Other Provisions Concerning Payments

It the PROJECT is suspended or abandoned in whole or in part for more than three (3)
months, ENGINEER shall be compensated for services performed prior to receipt of
written notice from the OWNER of such suspension or abandonment, together with
Reimbursable Expenses then due. If the PROJECT is resumed after being suspended for

more than three (3) months. ENGINEER's compensation shall be equitably adjusted.

24-10399006 6 04/09/24



SECTION 6 - PAYMENT ADDRESS

6.1. Payments due the ENGINEER shall be paid to HDR Engineering, Inc. P. O. Box 3443,
Omaha, NE 68181, unless the OWNER is otherwise notified in writing.

SECTION 7 - STANDARD OF CARE

7.1. The ENGINEER represents that it is trained, licensed, experienced and competent to
perform work and services specified herein, and that such work and services shall be
performed (whether by ENGINEER or designated subcontractors) in accordance with

generally accepted engineering practices.
SECTION 8 - CONSTRUCTION COST AND OPINIONS OF COST
8.1. Construction Cost

The construction cost of the entire PROJECT (herein referred to as "Construction Cost") means the
total cost to OWNER of those portions of the entire PROJECT designed and specified by
ENGINEER, but it will not include ENGINEER's compensation and expenses, the cost of land, rights-
of-way, or compensation for, or damages to, properties unless this Agreement so specifies, nor will it
include OWNER's legal, accounting, insurance counseling or auditing services, or interest and
financing charges incurred in connection with the PROJECT or the cost of other services to be

provided by others to OWNER.
8.2.  Engineer’s Opinions of Probable Construction Cost

Since ENGINEER has no authority over the cost of labor, materials, equipment or services furnished
by others, or over the Contractor's methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or
market conditions, ENGINEER's Opinions of Probable Construction Cost provided for herein are to
be made on the basis of ENGINEER's experience and qualifications and represent ENGINEER's

Jjudgment performed in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by

24-10399006 7 04/09/24



other professional consultants under similar circumstances who are familiar with the construction
industry; but ENGINEER cannot and does not guarantee that proposals or actual Total PROJECT for
Construction Costs will not vary from Opinions of Probable Construction Cost prepared by
ENGINEER. If, prior to the Bidding, OWNER wishes greater assurance as to Total PROJECT or

Construction Costs, OWNER shall employ an independent cost estimator.
SECTION 9 - GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS

9.1. Termination

The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may be terminated by either party
upon thirty days' written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other party to perform in

accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating party.

9.2. Reuse of Documents

The documents including drawings and specifications prepared or furnished by ENGINEER pursuant
1o this Agreement are instruments of service in respect of the PROJECT, and ENGINEER shall retain
an ownership and property interest therein whether or not the PROJECT is completed. OWNER may
make and retain copies for information and reference in connection with the use and occupancy of
the PROJECT by OWNER and others; however. such documents are not intended or represented to
be advisable for reuse by OWNER or others on extensions of the PROJECT or on other PROJECTS.
Reuse without written verification or adaptation by ENGINEER for the specific purpose intended
will be at OWNER's sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to ENGINEER, and OWNER
shall indemnify and hold harmless ENGINEER from claims, damages. losses and expenses including
attorney's fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. Such verification or adaption will entitle

ENGINEER to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by OWNER and ENGINEER.

24-10399006 8 04/09/24



9.3, Insurance

The ENGINEER shall, at its expense. maintain in effect at times during the duration of this Agreement
not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be maintained with insurers
and under forms of policy satisfactory to the OWNER, said insurance to be maintained for a period

of two (2) years after final acceptance of the ENGINEER's work.
9.3.1. Worker's Compensation

Such insurance as will protect ENGINEER from claims under Worker's Compensation and
Employer's Liability Acts; such insurance to be maintained as to type and amount in strict compliance

with state and federal statutes.

9.3.2. Comprehensive General and Automobile Liability, Property Damage and Personal
Injury

Such comprehensive general and automobile liability insurance as shall protect the OWNER, its
officers, agents, and employees and the ENGINEER from claims which may arise from the
ENGINEER's operations under this Agreement, whether such operations be by the ENGINEER or
by its employees, subcontractors. consultant, agents, or anyone directly or indirectly by not be limited
to protection against claims arising from bodily or personal injury or damage to property resulting
from operations. equipment, or products of the ENGINEER or by its employees, subcontractors,
consultants, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by the foregoing. The amount of insurance
shall be not less than $1 million single limit coverage applying to bodily and personal injury and
property damage. or a combination of both.

Such insurance shall include a provision or endorsement naming the OWNER, its officers, employees,
and agents, as additional insured with respect to liability arising out of the performance of work under
this Agreement, and providing that such insurance is primary insurance with respect to the interests
of the OWNER and that other insurance maintained by the OWNER is excess and not an alternative

source or contributing insurance with the insurance required hereunder.

24-103990086 9 04/09/24



9.3.3. Professional Liability

ENGINEER shall maintain professional liability insurance for protection against claims arising out
of performance of services under this Agreement caused by negligent errors, acts, or omissions for
which ENGINEER is legally liable. The insurance shall not be less than $1,000,000 per claim/annual
aggregale.

Owner and Engineer have evaluated the risks and rewards associated with this project, including
contactor’s fee relative to the risks assumed, and agree to allocate certain of the risks, so, to the
fullest extent permitted by law, the total aggregate liability of engineer (and its related
corporations, subcontractors and employees) to Owner and third parties granted reliance is limited
to the lesser of $1,000,000 or its fee, for any and all injuries, damages, claims, losses, or expenses
(including attorney and expert fees and court costs) arising out of Engineer's services or this
Agreement regardless of cause(s) or the theory of liability, including. without limitation,

negligence. indemnity, strict liability, breach of contract, tort or other recovery.

9.3.4. Certificates of Insurance

Promptly upon execution of this Agreement and prior to commencement of work, the ENGINEER
shall provide the Owner with certificates of insurance to which shall be attached certified copies of
policies required by Paragraphs A, B. and C of this article. Approval of the insurance by the OWNER
shall not relieve or decrease the liability of the ENGINEER. The certificates and policies shall provide

that thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation of the insurance policies will be provided to the
OWNER.

94. Controlling Law

This Agreement is to be governed by the laws of the State of Nevada.

24-10399006 10 04/08/24



9.5. Attorney's Fees and Costs

If action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce or interpret the terms of this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees, costs, and necessary disbursements in
addition to other relief to which such party may be entitled. As used in this provision, a party shall be
deemed to prevail only if they recover an amount in excess of an offer in compromise filed in the
action pursuant to the provisions of Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure, Section 68. Award of Attorneys'

fees pursuant to this provision shall be based only on the amount recovered in excess of the offer in

compromise.
9.6. Interest of Engineer

ENGINEER hereby covenants that he has, at the time of the execution of this Agreement, no interest,
and that he shall not acquire interest in the future, including indirect, which would conflict in manner
or degree with the performance of services required to be performed pursuant to this Agreement.
ENGINEER further covenants that in the performance of this work, no person having such interest

shall be employed.

9.7.  Notices

Notices that are required to be given by one party to the other under this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be deemed to have been given if delivered personally or enclosed in a properly addressed
envelope and deposited with a United States Post Oftice for delivery by registered or certified mail

addressed to the parties at the following addresses. unless such addresses are changed by notice, in

writing. to the other party:

Mr. Peter Baratti Mr. Craig Olson
Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District HDR Engineering. Inc.

1790 Highway 395, North of Minden 2365 Iron Point Road, Suite 300
P.O. Box 568 Folsom, CA 95630

Minden. NV 89423

24-10399006 11 04/09/24



9.8.  Successors and Assigns

The OWNER and ENGINEER, respectively. bind themselves, their partners, successors, assigns and
legal representatives to the other party to this Agreement and to the partners, successors. assigns and
legal representatives of such other party with respect to covenants of this Agreement. Neither the
OWNER nor ENGINEER shall assign. sublet or transfer interest in this Agreement without the

written consent of the other.
9.9. Equal Employment and Non-Discrimination

In connection with the work under this Agreement, ENGINEER agrees to comply with the applicable

provisions of State and Federal Equal Opportunity statues and regulations.

9.10. Indemnification

9.10.1. ENGINEER hereby states, and the OWNER acknowledges, that neither ENGINEER nor
ENGINEER's consultants have professional liability (errors and omissions) or other
insurance, and is unable to reasonably obtain such insurance, for claims or claims
expenses arising out of the performance of or failure to perform professional services
refated to the investigation, detection, abatement. replacement or removal of parts.
materials or processes containing asbestos or relating to the actual, alleged or threatened
discharge. dispersal, release or escape of pollutants (defined herein as solid. liquid.
gaseous or thermal irritant or contaminant, including smoke, vapor, soot, fumes, acids.
alkalis, chemicals and waste). Accordingly, OWNER hereby agrees to bring no claim for
negligence, breach of contract. indemnity or otherwise against ENGINEER, its principals,
employees. agents and consultants if such claim in way would relate to asbestos or
pollutants in the PROJECT. provided such claim does not relate to work, service or scope
of work to be performed by ENGINEER under this contract. OWNER further agrees to
the fullest extent permitted by law to defend. indemnify and hold harmless ENGINEER.

its principals. employees, agents and consultants from and against claims, damages, losses

24-10395006 12 04/09/24



and expenses, including indirect, or consequential damages, including but not limited to
fees and charges of attorneys and court and arbitration costs, arising out of or resulting
from claim or claims against ENGINEER brought by third parties which does not or do
not arise from ENGINEER's services or work, or scope of work related to asbestos and/or

pollutant activities.

9.10.2.  The ENGINEER hereby agrees to protect defend, indemnify and hold OWNER harmless
from claims to the extent arising from negligent errors, acts or omissions of the

ENGINEER in the performance of professional services under this Agreement.

SECTION 10 - SCOPE OF WORK

ENGINEER shall be an independent contractor in performing the services set forth in this Agreement.
10.1. Changes in the Scope of Work

If ENGINEER shall determine that a change in the scope of work is necessary or desirable, a written
order bearing the heading "Change Order" shall be issued by OWNER which shall set forth in

reasonable detail the nature of the said change in the scope of work and the effects, on the Target

Project Costs and the Original Project Schedule.

IFENGINEER shall believe a change in the scope of work to be necessary and desirable, ENGINEER

shall request the issuance of a Change Order as described above.
No change in the scope of work shall be authorized without a duly issued Change Order.
10.2. Accounting and Payment Procedures

Not less than fifteen (15) days prior to the first day of each calendar month during the period of

performance of this Contract, ENGINEER shall submit to OWNER an estimate of funds required for

such month.

24-10389006 13 04/09/24



10.3. Audit

Correspondence, records. vouchers and books of account of ENGINEER as they pertain to this
Contract shall be open at reasonable times for inspection, copying and audit by OWNER or its

authorized agents or representatives.
10.4. Personnel and Standard of Care

ENGINEER shall at times assign qualified, competent, and experienced personnel to work on the
services to be furnished pursuant to this Contract. ENGINEER shall perform the Design Services in
accordance with the recognized professional engineering standards practicing at the same time and

locality under similar circumstances.
10.5. Patent Indemnity

ENGINEER shall hold harmless and indemnify OWNER from and against claims, proceedings,
damages, costs, charges and expenses (including attorneys' tees) arising out of claim against OWNER
based on an alleged infringement by OWNER of patent rights, trademark, or name or other protected

rights in respect of the Design Services furnished by ENGINEER hereunder.,

In the event OWNER receives notice of such claim of alleged infringement, OWNER shall so inform
ENGINEER and ENGINEER shall at its option and at its expense either:

a. Pay such royalties, rent, settlement fees or other compensation as required to allow the use by
OWNER of the facility; or,

b. Amend or modify the facility so as to terminate such infringement and provide alternative

means satisfactory to owner of achieving the same objective. without additional charge, cost

or expense to OWNER.

24-10389006 14 04/09/24



10.6. Assignment and Delegation

ENGINEER shall not delegate its duties under this Contract without the prior written consent of
OWNER. In the event of such delegation or assignment by OWNER of portion of this Contract the
provision of this Contract shall be applicable thereto and to assignee and delegee.

10.7. Entire Contract

This Contract represents to the entire Agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior

representations and agreements, whether written or oral, with respect to the services to be provided

hereunder.

24-10399006 15 04/09/24



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and year

first written above.

EXECUTION

By:
Name: Barbara Smallwood
Title: Chairman, Board of Directors
Witness: Address: P.O. Box 568
Minden, NV 89423
Phone: (775) 782-3546

HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

WY s o

Name: Holly L.L. Kennedy

Title: Senior Vice President

Address: 2365 Iron Point Road, Suite 300
Folsom, CA 95630

Phone: (916) 817-4700

24-10399006 16 04/09/24



Agenda Item 8

H}arren Reed Plant Insurance

Items in this Section Include:

v' Plant insurance package through Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool
for FY 2024-2025



WARREN REED INSURANCE

Insurance Renewal for

Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District

Presented By:
Alan Reed

1521 HIGHWAY 395, NORTH
GARDNERVILLE, NV 89410

PHONE (775) 782-2277 ~ FAX (775) 782-8923




1521 Hwy 395 North

Gardnerville, NV 89410

(775) 782-2277

Fax: (775) 782-7387 or (775) 782-8923

WARREN REE

INSURANCE « SINCE 1947

Partners in Education

Warren Reed Insurance, as well as the Reed family foundation are heavily involved in the

education of our youth.

In 1999, the Warren & Ethyln Reed — Carson Valley Lions Scholarship Foundation was
formed by Alan Reed. The tax exempt foundation was set up according to the laws
governing same by the Internal Revenue Service.

It was Warren Reed’s ambition to be able to provide scholarships to students of single
parents who have a true financial need for assistance. The scholarship is open to students
who live in single parent households. Students from Smith Valley, Coleville, Whittell
and Douglas High Schools are eligible to apply for a scholarship of $2,000 annually.

Warren Reed had a long record of public service to the Carson Valley Lions Club, and
the award aptly names his affiliation with same.

Scholarship winners to date are:

1999 2000 2001 2002
Jeana Valenzuela Nikki Leeper Derick E. Schulz Jaime Yered
Jamie Bratton Kelly L. Henderson Allison Walling
Rebecca Groves Victoria Brinkerhoff
2003 2004 2005 2006
Erin Zelenski Dustin Cooper Anna Arana Courtney Zaninovich
Daniel Wines Amanda Hallstein Courtney Kemp Cristna Milner
Bethany Teveldahl Sho Kashiman Ariana Rodriguez { Rachael McElhiney
2007 2008 2009 2010
Amanda Edmonson | Brittany Faller-Stimpston Brittany Boyd Jacquelyn Edwardson
Bryce Rafferty Lourdes Zuniga Savannah Nash Elizabeth Sims
Shauna Johnson Amanda McComb
2012 2013 2014 2015
Shannon Dugan Serena Gafford Kendall Ferris Max Primo
2016 2017 2018 2019
Shaena Robinson Jarod Pieller Nicholaus Buchholz | Alexandra Gaiser
2020 2021 2022 2023
DiDiAlice Coker Sarah Burt Zoey Quinn Jade Paine
Grace Green Jack Forvilly Ashanti Gutierrez Jade Paine
Bayla Fitzpatrick Cameron Peterson Sara Hurford
Delta Waldberger Kylie Martin

Hailey Peterson

2024
Dexter Mathers
Harley Smith

D



1521 Hwy 3935 Narth

WARREN REE])

Fax: (773) 782-7387 or (T73) 742-8023 INSURANCE » SINCE 1947

Spotlight- Shining the light on a 20 year relationship with London. With longevity comes strength
and unity. 2024-25 marks POOL’s 20" year placing property coverage in the London market. The
result has been a very beneficial long term relationship for the POOL. The net result...best ever
terms for POOL members. Given the longevity, claims history and stability, our rate of increases
have been less than those provided for other pools and, far less than what the general insurance
market is quoting. The London market lauded the Nevada Public Insurance Agency POOL for
their approach to risk management and cost containment,

2024 Property Underwriting AMectings

20 YEARS IN LONDON

Membership Report

There are 141 public entities within the Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool. The membership
can be described as consistently stable. The POOL now insures almost 100% of the eligible public
entities in Nevada. Forty five members have voting rights.

Your current membership looks like this:

13 Counties 15 School Districts
12 Cities 8 Fire Districts
5 Towns 88 Special Districts



[521 Hwy 393 Narth

Cutgn v WARREN REET)

Fax: (775) 782-7387 or (775) 782-8923 INSURANCE = SINCE 1947

Carrier Spotlight-Government Entities Mutual-GEM was formed in 2003 and is currently owned
by twenty one public entity pools from sixteen states, including the Nevada Public Agency
Insurance Pool (POOL). They are a pool of pools. They also participate in POOL’s coverage
layers.

Financial statements are available to any interested party. In short, the member owned entities
continue to grow in key areas including net assets (over $200,000,000). As both POOL and PACT
are quasi-public entities, their investments track those of governmental/municipal organizations.
Both organizations received clean opinions from the independent auditor.

Current Market Conditions
The following observations were recently offered by POOL’s Executive Director, Wayne Carlson:

e Property market conditions improved such that property ratcs flattened after several years
of rate increases due to catastrophe losses worldwide impacting all reinsurers such as East
Coast hurricanes, West Coast flooding (after wildfires) and earthquake,

¢ Appraised property valuations are up about 8%% due to inflation and new locations

s Liability increases continue this year; especially for law enforcement liability due to
national trends, CRL experience and our own adverse loss experience.

¢ Cyber Liability reinsurance terms and limits including the pool-wide shared aggregate limit
remain unchanged even though business email compromise claims increased this year.

Cyber Insurance
The subject of cyber has to stay front and center for POOL and it’s membership.

There has been no secret to the events that have happened within the cyber world, Breach costs
remain the highest in the United States, where the average cost of a breach is around $10,000,000
The standard markets continue to reduce limits and increase retentions.

Cyber incidents continue to grow rapidly amid a proliferation of ransomware attacks. Ransomware
attacks have become the most common type of malicious software. They infiltrate computers and
lock them down until a ransom is paid. The frequency, severity, and sophistication of ransomware
attacks in the U.S. has skyrocketed. In 2021 there were 420 million ransomware attacks...up 98%
from the previous year.



15321 Hwy 393 North

AR WARREN REED

Fax: (775) 782-7387 or (773) 782-892) INSURANCE » SINCE 1947

Accountability and Peer Review

Both POOL and PACT belong to AGRIP, the Association of Governmental and Risk Pools.
AGRIP is a conglomerate of about 600 governmental insurance pools in the U.S.. POOL and
PACT have consistently (since 1996 and 1993) received awards from AGRIiP’s Recognition
Program. That status is achieved upon completion of rigorous examinations and a compliance
process administered under AGRiP’s Advisory Standards for Public Entity Risks and Employee
Benefit Pools. This comprehensive process includes an in depth analysis of practices, procedures,
claims and a financial review, as well.

Grant Program

The grant for Human Resource services was approved for a 5-year period (beginning in 2020) at
a total cost of $6,890,834. This reflected a 4% increase in 2021 and 3% annually thereafter.
POOL/PACT continues to promote their grant program with the express purpose of providing
financial assistance to those members wishing to improve risk management and ultimately reduce
their exposure to loss. Equipment replacement projects, cyber security software, security
enhancements, parks and playground equipment, as well as fire protection upgrades are high on
many public entities wish lists. Some grants were/are over $50,000. Members use these grants to
reduce their own costs that are associated with risk management. There are a variety of applications
reviewed on a regular basis. Members are encouraged to take advantage of this service. Grant
awards can be provided for a number of safety items (i.e. fire alarm equipment, video security, and
dispatch equipment) as well as cost reimbursements for risk management conferences. As well,
awards are available under the POOL’s Enterprise Risk Management Excellence Program.

The Employee Assistance Program

The Employee Assistance Program (or EAP) through KEPRO continues to be utilized. The most
widely assessed problems include Emotional Well Being, Work Life and Relationships. For those
looking at legal consultations Family Law, Divorce, Separation, Elder Law, Probate and Estates
are some of the most looked at topics. More employees are accessing online according to the
utilization data. KEPRO is also emphasizing the promotion and availability of teletherapy and
telehealth.

POOL/PACT offers to all member employees and their dependents a confidential program to
address and resolve personal and workplace challenges. Services are offered live and online.
14,000 employees have access to this program. Hundreds of public entity employees seek
assistance each year. Of those sceking help, about 15% are dependents.



1521 Hwy 345 North

AT \WARREN REE])

Fax: (775) 782-7387 or (775) 782-8923 INSURANCE » SINCE 1947

Program Cost Summary

The program cost is outlined on the 8™ page of the Member Coverage Summary which, is located
in the next section. Please refer to the “Nevada Public Agency Insurance POOL coverage
Summary” page. The “Program Cost Comparison” outlines the cost for 2024. You will also see
the program costs for 2023. Please note the key exposures chart, which show year over year
changes in payroll, total values and auto count, etc. The program costs are also influenced by new
exposures (i.e. buildings, vehicles and equipment). Each member has the opportunity to review
their program and determine if viable options are available. (It should be noted the program cost
includes the insurance plan, as well as the programs and services).

In addition to the factors listed above, the following talking points should be mentioned:

¢ Property values (adjusted for inflation) have stabilized at a 4% increase this year (compared
to an 11% change in 2023).

o Reinsurance rates have also settled down (just 1% higher this year for POOL members)

e Many members have made and continue to undertake capital improvement projects that
also increase TIV (Total Insured Values) schedules.

s Liability reinsurers continue to have challenges with sexual abuse, molestation and law
enforcement claims.

¢ Social inflation and median settlement increases continue to increase the cost of claims.

2024 Overall Exposure Data for POOL

% change us 2023
Property TIV $7,589,169,361 7.79%
Other Property TIV (equipment, autos) $6,874,171,051 8.19%
Payroll $831,132,505 5.31%
Number of Employees 13,994 2.46%
Law Enforcement Officers 743 2.63%
Number of Autos 6,064 8.67%
Schools- Average Daily Attendance 45,886 -1.07%



poolpact com

J;s”'p Power of the POOL

Prepared For:
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

Prepared By:

THANK YOU FOR
YOUR
MEMBERSHIP!

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to the
POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2024




NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY

RENEWAL COVERAGE NAMED ASSURED | MAINTENANCE
PROPOSAL PERIOD DEDUCTIBLE
07/01/2024 - Minden Gardnerville $5,000
07/01/2025 Sanitation District
Standard Time
Property Coverage
Coverage Limit per Loss
Per Schedule of
Property $300,000,000 Locations

The following sub-limits apply to Section V. C. Extensions of Property Coverage:

Accounts Receivable $5,000,000 per loss
Arson Reward 10% up to $25,000 per loss
Debris Removal - Mold/ Asbestos $100,000
Earthquake $150,000,000 aggregate
Flood $150,000,000 aggregate
$25,000,000 aggregate - Flood Zone A
Equipment Breakdown $100,000,000 per loss
¢ Loss of Income & Extra included
Expense
e Hazardous Substance Coverage | $250,000 per loss
s Spoilage Coverage $250,000 per loss
e Data Restoration $100,000 per loss
o Electrical Risk Improvements $10,000
Expediting Expenses $25,000 per loss
Unintentional Errors and Omissions $5,000,000 per loss
Money and Securities $500,000 per loss
Ordinance or Law — LEED Building $500,000
| Agreed Value Vehicles Per Attachment D, if applicable

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to

the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2024




poolpa

e POOL

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL COVERAGE SUMMARY

Cyber Risk Coverage Form

ct.com |

CYBER SECURITY RISK COVERAGE

PART ONE: Terms and Conditions

SECURITY RISK COVERAGE LIMITS Limit per Named Annual Aggregate Limit
Assured Per Ali Named
Per PRIVACY OR | Assureds
SECURITY EVENT
PART TWO: Privacy or Security Liability | $1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 up to
Limits $15,000,000 aggregate all
POOL Members combined
The following sub-limits are a part of and not
in addition to the Limits of Liability:
PART THREE: Security $100,000
Failure/Privacy Event Management
Coverage
PART FOUR: Network Interruption $250,000
Coverage
Proof of Loss Preparation $50,000
Costs (as defined),
(Separate Limit)
Retroactive Date [ July 1,2013

This summary is intended for reference only. For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2024,



| o ik B :"...I'i--..' sl T = iF " .

3 The Power of the POOL

NPAIP 2024 - 2025 Program Structure

Proparty

300,000,000

Loss Limit

Property

including General

Liability
Earthquake Including
150,000,000 Law Wrongful
Enforcement Auto Acts
Flood Lilability Liability Inciuding SAM

150,000,000

10,000,000 10,000,000 | 10,000,000
Limit Combined | Occurrence
Single Limit
10,600,000 Lirmit
Annual 10,000,000

Flood
Zone A
25,000,000

Equipment
Breakdown
100,000,000

Aggregate Aggregate
per Event )
Per Named Claims

Assured Made
Form

NPAIP $500,000 Self Insured Retention

NPAIP $200,000

Member Maintenance Deductible

Terrorism

Property
& Casuaity

Environmental
10.000.000 Liability

Occurrence
Limit

Cyber Risk

2,000,000 Student
Per Occurrence Accident

10,000,000 Coverage
Aggregate Limit

4,000,000
Occurrence
Limit

"Cyber Trigger

Included
$15,000,000

Annual POOL
Aggregate

25,000
Ocecumence
Limit

NPAIR $250K Property $250K Retention
$250,000 $200K Casualty
Retention Deductible $250
$25K Mesaber Deductibis L

This summary is intended for reference only For specific terms, conditions, limitations and exclusions, please refer to
the POOL Coverage Form and Cyber Risk Coverage Form edition July 1, 2024



i.'l‘(a{ﬂ}'{ #] t.com |
The Power of the POOL

POOL/PACT - HERE FOR YOU

Members Helping Members

In 1987, four Nevada counties formed their own risk sharing pool. Now over thirty years later, the majority of
Nevada's public entities rermain committed to each other and the mission of their risk pool crganization.
POOL/PACT continues to excel in providing an unparzlleled level of service to our members. Our mission seeks

to help members manage their risks so they can serve the public effectively.

The POOL Board is comprised of dedicated, hardworking, and ethical Member leaders focused on public risk
management. They continue to do an excellent job of representing the interests of the Member-owners of

POOL/PACT.

Our members continue to see great value in being part of POOL/PACT because of extensive services, which
keeps membership retention strong. POOL/PACT encourages you to discuss the services we offer with your
insurance agent — its valued partner in the POOL program.

POOL/PACT

Property, Cyber &
Casualty Pool

Worker’s
Compensation
Capuve

Property, Cyber &
Casualty Captive

Hurnan Resourses

POOL Executive Committee PACT Executive Committee

Josh Foli - Chair (Lyon County) Paul johnson - Chair (White Pine CSD})

Geof Stark — Director (Churchill County) Mike Giles — Vice Chair (City of Lovelock)
Amanda Osborne - Director (Elko County) Amana Osborne - Trustee (Elko County)
Dan Murphy — Vice Chair {Pershing Co.SD) Josh Foli — Fiscat Officer (Lyon County)

Gina Rackley — Fiscal Officer (Humboldt Co) Robyn Dunckhorst - Trustee (Humboldt GH)

Ann Cyr - Director {Carson City SD) Paul Sikora - Trustee (Boulder City)
Scott Lindgren - Director (TDFPD) Joe Westerlund — Trustee (Town of Tonopah)



poolpact.com
r of the POOL.
b S Sy

POOL/PACT HUMAN RESOURCES MEMBER SERVICES

A variety of services are offered through POOL/PACT HR. We work with each member individually to
address their specific HR-related needs and reduce liability. The basic services include:

¢ Consultation with members to manage and resolve critical employment-related issues to include
identifying options, providing step-by-step guidance, monitoring progress, and answering questions.

® |n-persen and virtual instructor-led training courses, workshops, and certificate programs.

¢ elearning courses available 24/7.

® Webinars on HR-related topics.
®  On-site assessments of members' HR practices with recommendations.

® Communication issued as “Alerts” to inform members of significant HR-related law or practice
changes.

¢  On-site HR Briefings tailored to specific needs/requests of members.
® Sample personnel policies which may be adopted for use by members.

¢ Sample job description templates and numerous HR forms that canbe tailored for use by
members.

® Salary schedule database available on our website for member reference.
® Summary of HR-related legislation produced each legislative session.

® HR scholarships to assist member HR representatives inattaining nationally
recognized HR certifications.

e  Annual HR Conference providing HR representatives and CEOs valuable information
on communication, leadership, and legal compliance,



POOL/PACT CONTACTS

Nevada Risk Pooling (NRP)
(775) 885-7475

Wayne Carlson, Executive Director, ext 132

waynecarison@poolpact.com

Alan Kalt, Chief Financial Officer, ext 128

akali@poolpact.com

Marshall Smith, Risk Manager, ext 104
marshallsmith@gpoolpact.com

Jarrod Hickman, Risk Manager, ext 133
jarrodhickman@poolpact.com

Mike Van Houten, eLearning Administrator, ext 10}

Stephen Romero, Member Relations Manager, ext | 10

stephenromero@poolpact.com

Jennifer Turner, Admin Data Analyst, ext 129

lennifertyrner@poolpact.com

Tiffany Garcia, Admin Accounting Technician, ext 125

tiffanygarcia@poolpact.com

Pooling Resources, Inc. (POOL/PACT HR)
(775) 887-2240

Stacy Norbeck, General Manager, ext 107

stacynorbeck@poolpact.com

Ashley Creel, Sr. HR Business Partner, ext 105

ashleycreel@poolpact.com

Lessly Monroy, HR Business Partner, ext 108

Sean Moyle, HR Business Partner, ext 103

seanmoyle@poolpact.com

Kaci KerFeld, HR Business Partner, ext 113

lacikerfeld@poolpact.com

Davies Claims Solutions
Donna Squires, Claims Manager
(775) 329-118%

Donna.squires@Davies-group.com

Margaret Malzahn, WC Claims Supervisor
(775) 329-118|

Margaret.malzahn@0Davies-group.com



[eosras oevsreses I | [ f
E $ | 00S6ZEN S ON| 008X ,0 TIGLSNBNOO NON - €)5261 | CEY0R] AN| NEIONI| HLEON SBE AWM 081t |
OISTYOT § (OOBESE § ONib ___toot TAvONddy LON - NIZIOZ | T2960] AN NSONIN| PLLNON S6¢ AMHOBL
OivZSL S (060162 S| OHLE 005K |0BLE TNOLLENENOD NON - CIOMZ | CZW0, AN NSKINW|  HIHON S6C AMH 004
5L L5E 0CL 6L ONIL 28t BALSIST J0L - 90,0000 | E2¥60] AN NIONIN| MLHON SO¢ AMH 061
- S OWTOLY| ¢ ONTE [ SALSIEY i~ 9,007 | Ez¥Ba] AN NIGNIN_ HLUON 082 AMH 08Li
0550091 § 020 wal oL 009X | Rzt AUNOSYW GRLSIOr - 210107 | Ezesa| _ AN| NIOMIM]_HLUON S6C AMH 0611
[ [0 ] i 00T SALSIS T Tud - 9,0007 | TZV6R]  AN| NIONIV] HLHON S8C AMH 081
T L [ ONLL 1 00Gx |PLEZ BALUSISTY S DIN00Z | CZr08)  AN| NIONIN] FLLEON S8C AMH 081
[T WYY ONfL 005X 096 ARNOSYN CELSION - 210007 | C20g]  AN] NIONI] HENON SB¢ AMH 061
0S8 § | ezt [0 005X ! 060 FHNCEWIN TELSION - 21 W00Z_|_ EZVGRT__AM| NIONIN| HLHON SBE AMH DAL
05670 3 ORLWZ ON[} 005,009 THELLSNEN0D NON AHNOTYA - #IT00Z | (W80 AN| NIONIN]_ HLHON S8E AN 08
[oevssr s | vowiT [0 005 | 06T AEINOTYW CELLGION - 21000 | CZVES1 AN NGONIM] HLZON SBC AMH OBC
00C0YE 8 | 0EL0IEt ONlL 008X |0ESE SALSISTY il - 90007 | £2v6R|  AN| NIONIN, HEUON S9C AMH O8L
0ZHSHIE_ § | 00ZTES ONE [ BNLSTOT Fild * :C00F | CZvEE  AN| NIONTN] HULBON 565 AMH 0841
0506C__§ 1 0G96Z 8 uh*c il SALLSIST ild - 0187 | C2v62  AN| NONI| MLUON $9¢ AMH O8Li |
[ N T ONiL ovins SAUSIST Tolld - 0[2281 | EZve0: ANI NIONTR HUHON SOE AMH 0820
0995 % | uDZE I oN'D 8 SAUSHS D4 -0, /81 | Czved] AN zunz_L HLYON 8¢ AMH ORZL
- § | eCw0C ON]L vimesrL NLSISTY Fulld - 070061 | TZ008]  Ar| NSONIN] HLNON 56 AMH 0841 ]
&) ey OM[ b SIE TIBLLSNBNO0 NON - E[906] | £2P60.  AN| NJONIW] HLHON SBE AMH DBZL
(o] T oML SIE TWLSNENOD NON-CI9a81 | €ZvE0] AN NIOMIN| HLHON $0C AMH 08L
£ [ ON[L (1) TISUSTONDD NON-€/000t  TZ908  AM| NOONDY, HLHON ST AMH 082
08Z 18 [t oM 00s TUETANOD NOH 50061 | €Zr60} AN} NIONDN! HLHON $6L AH 0841
[T [T oON|L 00SX[ 0001 AMNOSYA QALTION 215002 | eoves] AN zwn!.a_ PLEON S8E AMH 0821
006 05 [CA%=] om(L COSX[WELT. TOIEI81 | CIYeR AN NSONBN| HLHONS6T AMH 081
00844 0LFEZZ ONjL 00SXI0vs TLLSNANO0 NON ANNOSY - ¥ 1002 €Zv89] AN} NIONIN|_HLHON S8t AMH 0641
009§ | OOSERE ONI L oosx[we THLLSOENOD NON AHMNOSYA - ¥{L00Z_| TZW89] N} NSONW| HLEON S8 AMH 0621
oscetr 8 | (GieAl ON[L DDGX| P01 AUNOSYN QALBIOF - 211002 | TZV60!  AN: NIONWY HLHON S0C AMH 0821
IS5 S jOREYl 8 ON|L QORX| vZ0E SALLSISTY UL - 61002 | S2re8_AN! NIONW HILON SBE AMH 0821
[ [ [ 8Ll SALSISTR Taild I100T | C2¥88] AN NIONY HLHON S6% AMH 0821
(08I T06 3 | OOL 0052 oAl OUSX|[B4rE SALSISE Suld- 91476} | ECVER AN! NJONGY) HLHON S8E AV 0821
oo Er Torior Tn I £ SALSISTY SuH - §[4281 | CZv88]  AN] NIONB! HIMON G0 AMH 06/1
WGy 3 fOrverT § onlL | oosx #5001 BALLSIST THki - G285 | (W] AN{ NIONIY] HLHON 560 AMH 06/1
- S WIED S [ COGX {0651 SALLSIOTR Seli - 071801 | TZYOR!  ANT NIONN) WIHON SOE AMH DLl
GTOEL_§ | OLZGZL § = oosX[TeZC ANNOSYW TRLSIOr - Z/¥281 | tZv00] AN! NSONIN| HLWON 506 AMH 082 zh
DILYE T | DBZoOE ON|E i) AUNOSYN OSLSION - Z.L16) | CZV88,  AN! NSGNWA| HLHON S0 AMH 0611 018 5076 NOLLVLS dNd { SISOO B, i DNTDRODIL| LNV T INSALYILL HaLVAALEVAA| W W
BLViZ § | KIPEZ ONI L | av[Ea BALLCISI - G105 | CZveR]  AN] NIONDN] HLHON G6T AMH DAZ1 G20 UILWI ¥ 1648 HERNHOS HOOO0| Lvid INSNIVRIL I IVAIIEVA] O] 10
056l 5 | 0N 98l ON; : | car SALSIST S 0I5061 | CZvEa' AN NIONIN] HLEON S6¢ AW D81 HENOUYLS dWNd FOCITTS ALVt | LNV d INSPLLYEHL HELVMILEVM o0,
OlgEzy  § [ 00088 onfe 1 oosx}itee BAUSIETH Tl - 0,161 | C2v80’ AN NIONEN' HIHON S8E AMH DAL T SHVL MILEIY'E) AdVINEd | INVId INSPUVEN] MEIVMALEYVM! 00
0698 % | 090 62% oM 1 00SX|ZIS1 AUNOTV CELIION - ZiT88L | CZVE0, /W) NOONIA| HLION GET AWM 0L 00 DRIING YINHOML "L T30 ALIAYED LNV I INGWL YU HALVMELEVA W] ot
= § {00£9iE ONji 8&%8 SAUSISTY i~ 9,2460 | EZv6a] AN NIONW|_HIHON 58T AMH 0BZ1 MNYL Z0OMS GILVALIY SLEVA ANV ID INSNLVEIL YL YMALSYM 00|
[ T R ON |} ov/core SAUSIST Teid " 0j2080 | (ZVE0 AN NGNI) HLDON COE AMH D82 (Y SHIGVEL HOUWEY 000 LNV Id AINSVLLVERL MEALVMILEYM S0
[ [T ON}L 00%x{068 ANNOSYW CRLEIOF - 216881 _| CZVER, AN| NGCHWN| HLWON S8E AAAH DBLL 08 DR WG TWORHLIITS ANV INDALYSSL LELVMIISY 0
ORZTLRZ L § | 00% 501 oNit T ooRx(ving AHNOSYWOLUION - 218881 [ C2¥86| AN NSONIN| HLNON SEt AR OAL T8 SO "LVLS i (TLINILANY W INSALYIHNI HELVMLEVAN t] 1
oz Toelvit ONTL ] TIUEABNOS HON INDEYW - | LI81 SEVER _ AN] NICRIN| HLNON SOE AR 0AL FOVUOLS L INVIJ INSWLVIML HRLVALLLEVM W10
[ [ Ot | 0OS{LIE | FIGILENGINOD HON ANNOGYIN - ¥'SI81 | CEVBR,  AN| WIONBY| WIUON SIT JH ORI FOVHVD 0LH0 NOUVHLENATY LMY LEPUYTH] SELVMEIEYMT W] LD)
[oama ma s5e) Rpupds| fapng w0z b =D woragsuan 051 mRA| 6T aan [T=] Twppy| woRdoeRg il Surs | Sdqpony -
L tenp| poog e, o) 'v—i
poiepem _

LYLSH) NOLLYLINYS ITHANINON YD NJONIN



[00Z°LEL $  vioi | | ]
00019 s 1 ESVEVPNIN| J9PECTOBEAL|  @seD| BIOZ
| 005'S1 5 | vrEQLBOMBLEY.LHSNE| AlnJsbuey  sued] 6002
0001 $ | BLYOLZPIXPZZILeY| penp|  BpUOH| LOOZ
T R LPPPZLYAZYZZILELY| PEND| EPUOH| 0002

005'6 [ viBOZ6OLS SIS POIS|  18940g] 0002 |
| 00L°€p $| LEGLGNLIN| JOIeARIXS WUIW BIEXD|  8SED| #10Z
onieA | deqgmesn] # |eues] 1opoW]  ewew| Jmep

1810 uBS ajiiAIsupIES USPUIN]




Agenda Item 12

Administrative Report by Staff

Items in this Section Include:

v' Administrative Staff Report for June, 2024




a

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
1 G.IS b Administrative Staff Report

V u 202

Report by: April Burchett, Jessica Kneefel, and Haley Mosegard

STAFF ITEMS: INTERESTING TIDBITS:

e Nothing to notc. o Wastewater treatment practices date back to ancient times

with cvidence of rudimcntar_y sewage systems found in
Egypt, Mesopotamia, and Rome.

OFFICIAL ITEMS: PC | ITE :

e The month has been quict and there is not much to e Weare finishing up our training with ProWest regarding
report, the GIS that will soon be implemented.

HR TRENDING ISSUES: THINGS KEEPI us Bus | ow:

¢ Workplace Attire: In morc recent years, e Finalizing the budget and making the necessary changes so it
workplaces have seen a change from the traditional is implemented scamlessly come July.

attirc of suits to something more casual and
individualistic. Athlcisurc is morc popular now,
more than ever since the start of the pandemic.
Also, the trend of “experimental” fashion is now in
vogue. From statement picces to bright and pastel
colors, thrifted clothes, or unconventional picees,
they are challenging the perception of what is
considiered appropriate work attire.



